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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN; UF4899DL18E1G0I01 1A87
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025
[All amounts in INA Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

- As at As at
C— PR 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
A. ASSETS
1  MNon-current assets
Froperrty, plant and equipment 4 265.64 275.12
Right of use assets 5 3,795.27 3,B42.76
[ntangible assets under development [ 67,13 =
[ntangible assets 7 4,50 2.05
Financial assets
{a) Loans ] 18.52 20.41
(b)  Investments in Subsidiary Company 9 5.00 5.00
[c)  Other financial assets 10 7i0.45 236.53
Daeferred tax assets (net) 11 648,81 657.66
Other non-current assets 12 7.901.16 4,280.71
Total non-current assets 13,416.77 9,320.24
2 Current assets
[nwentories 13 - 035.42
Flnancial assets
{a) Trade receivables id 23,096.09 13,580.58
{b)  Cash and cash equivaients 15 4,565.51 G, 759464
{¢)  Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 16
Bank balances (free from all encumbrances) 23,151.00 22,700,000
Bank balances (lien and earmarked) 5,661,007 10,197.41
{d} Loans 17 43,70 45.13
{e)  Other financial assets i8 569,35 T17.594
Current tax assets {net} 19 1,600.57 -
Other current assets 20 4,303.47 G6,394.17
Total current agsets 63,190.76 64,365.29
- TOTAL ASSETS 76,607 53 73,685.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 2,000,040 2,000,000
Other equity 22 3347160 31,978.60
Total equity 35,421.60 33,078.80
Liabilitics
4  Non-currant liabilities
Fimanclal llabilities
{a) Lease liabilitias 23 359.53 345,02
(b))  Ocher financig liabilities 24 1479 19.57
Lang-term provisions 5 547.10 1,044,331
Crther nan cerrent liabilities 26 L 074.09 691.53
Total Non-current liabilities 2.065.50 2,101.43
5 Current labilities
Financial liabilites
(a) Lease liabilities 27
(B} Trade payables 28
Cubstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterpriges 18,247.74 1,510,911
Others 13,189 20 12,432.98
(e} ther financial labllites 28 504963 10,668.93
Crbher current Habdlities 30 B 167 .43 12,211.40
Short-term provisions 31 586,44 781.08
Total current liabilities 39,120.42 37.605.30
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _7B,607.53 73,685 53

The accompanying nates no. 1 to 65 are an integral part of the financial statements.

A5 per our audit report of cven date
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-
Sandecp Goel
CGM [(Finance) & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EdCIL (India} Limited

Place: Rishikesh
Date: 20 /062025

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:1043104%9

mar Sharma
Socretary
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| Indgpendent Director
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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: UF489901L19861G0I011852

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, uniess otharwise stated)

Particulars Nate For the year ended For the year ended
Mo, 31ist March, 2025 3ist March, 2024
L. Incoma
Revenue from operations 32 52,132.60 85,584 .58
Other income i3 2,131.32 1,710.65
Total Income 54,263.92 67,295.23
II. Expenses
Cost of Operations 34 22,731,323 36,353.81
Purchase of stock-in-trade 35 20,230.32 13,714.80
Changes in investories of finished goods, work in progress and stock In trade 36 035.42 {6209.34}
Employee benefit expenses az 2,674, 14 2,804,092
Finance cost 38 37.48 194,61
Depreciation and amortization 30 93.69 92.99
Other expenses 40 1,299.61 930,40
Corporate social responsibilily expense 49 206.01 14159
Total Expenses 48,208.00 53,603.78
III. Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-II) 6,055.93 13,691.45
IV Exceptional items 41 0,50 0.531
¥. Profit before tax (III-IV) 6,055.42 13,690.93
VI. Tax expense:
Current tax 42 1,572.13 3,540.50
Deferrad tax expense/(income) i1 (17.60) (40.87)
Fravious year's tax expense/{income) [6.79) {2.83)
VII. Profit for the year (V-VI) 4,507.69 10,194.13
VIII. Other comprehensive income
(i} Ttems that will ot be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement of the net dafined heneflit liability/ assel 105.08 (57.08)
Income tax related (o the above adjustment 11 (26.45) 14.36
Net other comprehensive income 78.63 (42.72)
I¥. Tatal comprehensive income for the year (VII+WVIIL) 4,586.32 10,151.41
X. Earning per equity share (Amount in INR) 43
[nominal value of share INR 100/- (previous year INR L00/-)]
(1] Basic 225.38 509.71
(2) Diluted 225.38 509.71

The accompanying notes no. 1 to 65 are an integral part of the financial statemeants,

As per our audit report of even date

Far O . Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Elrm_Registration No, : 005755MN

Place: Rishikesh
Date: 20/06/2025

_—
Sandeep Goel

CGM (Finance) & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EdCIL (India) Limited

@5‘“‘

4.

Kannan Srikanth
Indopendent Director

DIN: 09551423
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EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN: UF4899DL19B1G0I0I1E82
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 315t March, 2025

(all amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A For the year ended For the year ended March

5.Mo. Particulars March 31, 2025 31, 2024

Cash flow from operating activities:
a) Met Profits before Tax 6,055.42 12,690.94
bl Adjustments for:
i Depreciation and amortisation i ) 93.69 ) 92.99
i) Interest income an FOR (1,980.80) [1,519.16)
i} Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 1.41 (2.78)
iv) Old Balances written back (77.48) [154.58)
v) Loss/(Profit) on salefwrite off of Property, Plant & Equipment 1.61 149
i) Increase in Deferred Income 1,054 44 (338.68)
wii) Increase In Work-in-Progress (19.19) 157.15
wili) Fimance cost 37.48 194.61
c) Dperating (loss}/profit before working capital changes{a+b) 5, 1686.651 12,122.00
d} Adjustments for changes in working capital:
il [Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (9,516.92) 8,858.40
i} [Increase)/ Decrease in other assets 1,227.28 8,484.91
11} [Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 53542 {620.34)
Iy Increase/ {Decrease) in trade payables 10,473.05% (4,211.71)
vl Increase/{Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions (9,879.27} (B,684,31)
e) Cash generated from/(used in) operations (c+d) (1,593.83) 15,939.96
) Net [ncome tax paid (1,644, 64) (3,505,04)
gl MNet cash generated/ (used) in operating activities {e+f) (2,238.46) 12,434.92
il Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment [38.43) {43.23)
i) Sake of Property, Plant & Equipmeant 0,83 0.77
i} Purchase of Intangible Assets under development (67.13) -
iv) Purchase of Intangible Assats (3.16) -
v} Inwestment in Subsidiary Company ) (300}
wil MNet [mwestment in fixed deposits (771.56) (B,083.84)
wil} Inkerest income on FOR 2,056.28 1,753.89
h) MNet cash generated,/ {used) in Investing activities 1,176.84 {4,377.40)

Cash flow from Financing activities:
i} Diwvidend paid (3, 100.00% {2,000.00%
i} Utilisation towards Staff welfare (46.88) {35.95)
1y Interest income on Fixed Deposit of Staff welfare fund 3.34 3.15
iw) Repayment of laase liability (23.97) [10.13)
i) Met cash generated/ (used) in Financing activities {3,167.50) (2,042.93)
il Met Increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (g+h+i) {5,229.13) 6,014.59
k} Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 9,794,684 3,780.07
1} Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (j+k) 4,565.51 9,794.65
Compenents of Cash and Cash eguivalents

. A% at As at
i o 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

i Chegues in Hand - =
1} Fareign currency in Hand* 0.71 0.54
i) Balances with Banks in Current account (Free) 2840.50 7156.50
iv} Fixed deposits having original maturing of 2 months or less (Free) 1724.30 . 263760

Total . 4565.51 GYE4E5

*Faraign currency In hand consists of 833 USD at the closing rate of ¥ 85,5814 per USD.

At

Far O , Aggarwal & Co. L —

’?—Eharte?req‘ Accountants Sandeep Goel ;
I'Em-mpgi ation Mo, : 005755N CGM (Finance) & CFO mpany Secretary

The accormpanying notes no. 1 to 65 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our audit report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EdCIL (India) Limited

2&/ Ii,jmﬂ'

Haﬂnaﬂ srlka nth
Place: Rishikesh Chairman & Managing Director '!ndé‘pﬁndem Director
Date: 20 /0672025 DIN:10431049 DIM: 09551423

Membership Mo.: 083862




EdCIL {India) Limited

CIN: U74899DL1981G0I011882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

MNote 1 : Company Information

EdCIL {India) Limited (*the Company'), was incorporated in the year 1981, The Company Is 2 Mini Ratna,
Category | enterprise under the aegis of the Ministry of Education, Government of India. The Company is
domiciled in India. The company has been offering Project management and consultancy services in all
areas of education and human resources development in India and abroad which are as follows: -

. Online testing and assessment services
. Digital education system
. Technical support aroup
. Owerseas education services (including Study in India)
. Advisory and skilling & training sarvices
Educational infrastructure B procurement services
. Any ather services andillary to above

o Mma O oo

The registered office of the company is situated at 7th Floor, Ambadeep Building, 14 KG Marg, Connaught
Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi-110001 (Registered Address is recently changed in the FY 2024-25 fram
5th Floor, Vijaya Building Barakhambha Road, New Delhi -110001). The Corporate office of the Company is
situated at EACIL House, LBA, Sector-16A, Moida, Uttar Pradesh - 201301,

Mote 2 : Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read with the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

MNote 3 : Material Accounting Policies

3.1. Basis of Measurement

The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
under the historical cost conwvention an accrual basis except for certzin financial Instruments which are
measured at falr value (refer table belaw), the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’), accounting
policies have been consistently applied except where a newly izsued Ind-AS is initially adopted or a ravision
te an existing Ind- AS requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

All assets and liabilities have been cdassified as current or non-current as per the Campany's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current [ non-current classification of
assets and liahilities.

Items Measurement basis

Financial assets and labilities that are measured at fair values | Fair value

Met defined benefit (asset)/liability Fair value of plan assets less present
value of defined benefit cbligations

The financial staterments are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 20/06/2025.

3.2, Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recogrised i the peried in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. Their
effects, if material, are disclosed in the notes to the financial staterments.




EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: U748990L1981G0I011882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

Critical accounting estimates

i} Income taxes

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of
revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for Income
tax. A deferred tax asset Is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. Accordingly, the
Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of
each reporting oeriod.

i I lant an

Property, plant and equipment represent @ significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The
charge in respect of periedic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected
useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
Company's assets are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed
periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as anficipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

iii) Provision for contin iabilil

The Company estimates the provislons that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is
probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflact the current best estimates.

The Company uses significant judgements o assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are
recogrised when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation or @ reliable estimate of the
amaunt cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the standalone financlal
statements.

iv} Employee benefits

The accounting of employee benefit plans in the nature of defined benefit requires the Company to use
assumptions. These assumptions have been explained under employes benefits note,

v} Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116,
Identification of a lease requires significant judgement, The Company uses significant judgement in
assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate,

3.3. Property, plant and equipmant
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and
non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing
the ften to its working condition for its Intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and remaving the
item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The Company records & provision for decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are provided at the
present value of expected costs to settle the oblipation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as
part of the cost of the particular asset, The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed
annually and adjusted as approprizte. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied
are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset,

Howewver at present, the Company dogs rot make any provision for dismantling or restoration costs given it
hdvances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment autstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under ather noan-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date are disclosed under "Capital Work-in-Progress’,




EdCIL {India) Limited

CIN: U74899DL1981G0OI011882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and cost of the item can be measured reliably,

De-recognition of property, plant and equipment
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initlally recognised is derecognised upon
dispesal or when no future econormic benefits are expectad from its use or disposal,

Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the nst
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the “ather income/expenses” in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised,

3.4. Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line {SLM) method, based on the
useful life prescribed in the Companies Act .

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on pro-rata basis i.e, from (up W) the date on which asset
is ready for use (disposed of),

When significant parts of plant and equipment, if any are reguired to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.
Reassessment of residual value, useful lives and depreciation methods

Company is using 5% residual value for computing the depreciation rate as per SLM method.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and eguipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Based on technical
evaluation the management befieves that its estimates of useful live represent the period ower which
management expects ko use these assets.

The fallowing are the useful lives of assets used for the purpose of calculating depreciztion:

Particular Life of Assets (in Years)
Building - 60

Electrical equipment's 10

Office machinery & equipment’s 3ES

Furniture & fixtures 10

Computer system-hardware 3

Computer sarver 7]

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of the lease as per the lease agreement,

3.5. Intangible assets

Initial recognition of intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated ab cost less accurmulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are
amortized owver their respective estimated useful lives on a stralght-line basis, from the date that they are
available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures
required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Amaortization of intangible assets

[ntangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basic commencing from the date the asset is available to the company for use. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and amortization methad are reviewsd at each financal year end and the effect of any
change is accounted for on prospective basis. The estimated vseful lives of the software considered by the
company is 5 years,




EdCIL {India} Limited

CIN: U74899DL1981G010L 1882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

3.6. Capital Work in Progress

All expenditure attributable to construction/acquisition of respective Property, Plant & Equipment are
included under capital waork in progress until the relevant assets are ready for its intended use. All other
expenditure (including trial run / test run expenditures) during construction / erection period (net. of
income) are shown as part of pre-operative expenditure pending allocation / capitalization and the same is
allocatad to the respective asset on completion of its construction/erection,

3.7. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash:
generating unit(s) (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its Value in Use,

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and s written down to
its recaoverable amount.

In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted. In determining fair value less
casts of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses of continuing operations, incuding
impairment on inventories, are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

3.B. Leases

The Company, as a lessee, recognises a ROL asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangerments, if the
contract conveys the right to contrad the use of an identified asset, The contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Company has substantially
all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The ROU assets is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability,

The ROU assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the date of initial application over the
shorter of lease term or useful life of ROU asset.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the date of initial application. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, then at Company's incremental borrowing rate. The Company
uses its incremental borrgwing rate as the discount rate,

Lease payments included in the measurement of the l2asa liability comprises of fixed payments,

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments ansing from a change in rate, if there is a change in the
Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantes, or if Company
changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension ar termination optian.

Short-term leases

The Company has elected not to recognise ROU assets and lease liabilities for short- term leases of
Proparty, Plant and Equipment that have a lease term of twelve months or less. The Company recognises
the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis aver the term of the lease,




EdCIL (India) Limited

CIM: U74899DL1981G01011882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

3.9. Investments in subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has power over the
entity, is exposed, or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
- to affect those returns by using its power over entity, Power is demonstrated through existing rights that
give the ability to direct relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity's returns.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost. The cost comprises price pald to acquire investment and
directly attributable cost.

3.10. Inventories

Inventories comprise of traded goods and are specifically identifiable to the project. The cost of inventories
of such itermns that are not ordinarily interchangeable and segregated for specific projects shall be assigned
by using specific identification of their individual costs. The cost of traded goods are measured at lower of
cost and net realizable value.

Cost of traded goods comprises all costs of purchase, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
thelr present location and condition.

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.11. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances on hand, cash balance with bank, highly liquid
investments with criginal maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible Into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.12. Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

The company provides specialised services to various govt projects. Funds received against such projects
are earmarked for those projects only and not included in cash and cash egquivalents of the company as
such funds are not freely available for use by the company. Such funds are kept in different bank accounts
and interest earned on such funds are also to be transferred to the govt. Hence, Bank Balances ather than
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise balances spedifically earmarked for various govt. prajects.

It also includes Earmarked investments such as investments against bank guarantee, Letter of credit ete.

It also comprises highly liguid investments with original maturity of mare than 3 manth or less than 1 year
that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value,

3.13. Financial instruments
A finaneial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or eguity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets - Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initally at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets nat recorded at
fair valua through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. In case of financial assets held at fair value through statement of profit and loss, any transaction
costs incurred are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Trade recelvables and debt securities are initially recognised when they are ariginated. All other financial
assets are recognised when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

At initial recognition, Trade Recejvables are measured at their transaction price.

Financial assets - Classification and subseguent measurement

For purpases of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

= Debl instruments at amortised cost

« Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive inceme (FYTOCT)

» Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value threugh profit and loss [FYTPL)

+ Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCT or fair value
through profit and loss (FYTPL)




EdCIL {India) Limited

CIN: U74899DL1981G0I01 1882

Company Information & Material accounting policies to the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2025

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these are held within 3 business model
whase objective Is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual cash fliows and the contractual terms of
the financial assets give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method, The EIR
amartisation is included in finance income In the Statement of Profit and Lass. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statament of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at FVTOCT

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income A financial asset is subseguently
measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income which is held with objective to achieve both
collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets at FVTPL
FVTPEL is @ residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categaorisation as at amortised cost or as FYWTOCI, is classified as at FWTPL.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are held
for trading are classified as held at FYTPL. For all ather equity instruments, the Company decides to classify
the same elther as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an Instrument-by-instrument
basis, The classification is made on initial recaognition and is irrevocable,

In case the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, all fair value changes on the
instrurnent, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is na recycling of the amounts from OCT
to staterment of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
curmulative gain or loss within eguity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair walue, with all changes
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets - De-recoanition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's statements of financial position) when:

+ The rights to receive cash flows fram the asset have expired, or

+ The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows In full without material delay to a third party under 2 ‘pass-through’
arrangament; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Financial assets - Impairment
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit less (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets with credit risk expasure:

(2) Trade receivables: In respect of trade receivables, the Campany applies the simpliied approach of
Ind AS 109, which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a2 financial instrument,

i. Time barred dues from the government / government departments are generally not considered as
increase in credit risk of such financial asset.

it. Dues outstanding for significant period of time are reviewad and pravision |s made on a case ko
case basis,

(b} Other financial assets: In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assessas if the credit
risk on those financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses.
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ECL Impairment foss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as sexpense [
(income]) In the statement of profit and loss.

- Financial liabilities - Initial recognition and measurement
All financial lizbilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings from banks and
cthers, deposit received from dealers and others.

Financlal Habilities - Classification and Subsegquent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabllities at fair value through profit or kess incdude financial fiabilities held for trading and financial
lizbilities designated upon Inltial recogniticn as at fair value through profit or loss. Gains or losses an
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Financial liabilities designated
upan initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recegnition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised In statement of profit and loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost |s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement
of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings and deposits.

Financial liabilities - Derecoanition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
madification is treated as the de-recagnition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lability,
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Lizbilities/ Advances received/Provisions outstanding for last five years or more where the management is of
the view that they are no longer payable, refundable or required as on the date of balance sheet are written
back. Claims arising, if any, after that date |s charged off in the year of claim.

3.14. Reclassification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabiliies on initial recognition, Afer initial
recagnition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities.

For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification 1= made only if there is a change in the
business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent,
The Company's senior managernent detarmines change in the business medel as a result of external or
internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. If the Company reclassifies financlal
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively fram the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business madel. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or lasses) or interest.

3.15, Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceabls legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle an a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneoushy.

3.16. Embedded derivative
The embedded dervative, if required, Is separated fram host contract and measured at fair value.
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3.17. Financial guarantee contracts

Financlal guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for 3 loss It incurs because the specified debtor fails to make & paymeant when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the Issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured

at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109
anrd the amaiink recaaniead loes Fomaolafive amarticatian

3.18. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of contred of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured at the transaction price as per Ind
AS 115, Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances and
excludino Goods and Services tax,

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step model as per Ind AS
115 (as stated below) which involves judgements such as identification of distinct performance obligation
involves judgement to determine the defiverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently
from such deliverables.,

To determine whether to recognise revenue, the Company follows a five-step process:

o ldentifying the contract with a customer

o ldentfying the perfarmance obfigations

o Determining the transaction price

o Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

2 Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation{s) are satisfied

Hevenue is recognised either at a point in tme or over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies
performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to (s customers.

The Company recegnises contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied performance
obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the balance sheet, Similarly, If the Company
satisfies a performance obligation before the consideration is due, the Company recognises a contract asset
in its balance sheet.

When there is uncertainty as to realisability, recognition of revenue is postponed wntil such uncertainty is
removed.
Measurement of transaction price

The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amount collected on behalf
of third parties,

In case where the contracts inwolve multiple performance obligations, the company allocates the
transaction price to each performance obligation on the relative stand-alone selling price basis,

In case of Project Management Consultancy (PMC jcontracts, the Company undertakes to perform tasks
such as geotechnical investigations, topographical surveys, respurce-planning, preparing detailed
engineering designs and supervising execution of works etc. For contracts where there s one performance
obligation, revenue is recaognized over time based on the input method of measuring progress as in these
contracts, the customer receives and uses the benefits simultansoushy Where the contracts include multiple
performance obligations, the transaction price is allocated to each performance abligation based on the
standalone selling prices.

[n Case of Cost Plus Contracts, Revenue is recognized over time and is determined with reference to the
extent performance obligations have been satisfied up to close of financial year.

If the stand-alone selling price is not available, the company estimates the standalone selling price viz.

In case of Online Testing and Assestment Service (OTAS), the company allocates the transaction price to
each performance obligation on the basis of management approved rates.

In case of Digital Education Services, where end to end hardware and software solution is offered, the
comnany allncares fhe transacton neice o each nerformance nhlination as under: -

Particular Percentage of completion
Delivery BS%
Installation/Inspection 5%
Annual Maintenance Service (AMC) _ 10%

1%
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In case of Digital Education Services, where only software solution is offered, the company allocates the
transaction price to each performance abligation as under:-

Particular Parcanty_e_af mmgleﬁﬁn
Delivery _ _ S0%
Installation/Inspection services 10%

3.19. Interest income

Far all debt instrumeants measured either at amortised cost (e.g. fixed deposit placed with the bank) or at
fair value through other comprehensive Incame, interest inceme is recorded using the effective interest rate
{EIR}). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a sharter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of financial asset.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expacted cash flows by considering
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses,
Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

3.20. Emplovee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable/ available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Post-employvment benefits

Defined cantribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified
contributions [0 @ separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes
specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund, employee state insurance schemes and
pension schemes to Government administered schemes which are defined contribution plan. The
Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense In the statement of profit and loss during the peried in
which the employee renders the related service,

The eligible employees of the company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of a provident fund, a
defined contribution plan in which both employees and the company make monthly contributions at a
specified percentage of the covered employes's salary, The Provident fund contributions are made o an
irrevorable trust set up by the company. The company is generally liable for the annual contributions and
any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government-specified minimum rates of return and recoanises
such contributions and shortfall, if any, as expenses in the year in which it is Incurred.,

Defined benafit plans

Gratuity, leave benefits {Including compensated absences) and other terminal benefits are defined benefit
plan. The present value of obligations under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation carried out by an independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

The ghligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for
determining the present value of obligation under the defined benefit plan, is based on the market yield an
government securities as at the balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms a

related abligations. [

The Company has subscribed to Group gratuity cash accumulation palicy with LIC of India. Liability for
gratuity as per actuarial valuation is paid to this fund of LIC.

3.21, Foreign currency transactions
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which iz also the Company’s
functional currency, The amounts have been rounded off to Lakhs.

Foreian transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded by the Company in its functional currency using the
spot rate at the date such transaction first qualifies for recognition,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency
using the spot rate at the reporting date,

Foreign exchange gain or loss arising on either ssttlement of foreign currency transactions or translation of
foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss,

Kon-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transaction. Mon-monetary items measured at fair valye in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the Fair value is determined. The
oain or loss arising on translation of non-manetary items measured at fair value is recoonized in tha
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3.22. Liguidated damaaes on contracts

The liguidated damages & other llabilities on contracks which are in progress and are completed are
accounted for as and when the liability is communicated, determined by the client and accepted by the
management.

3.23, Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospactively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which error oceurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented,
opening balances of assets, liabllities and equity for the eadiest period presented, are restated.

3.24. Income Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liahilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from ar
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the llabilicy methed on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assats and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpgoses at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except, In respect of taxable
temporary differences associated with Investrments in associates and interests in joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utiised, except, in respect of deductible temporary
differences azsociated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax azzets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foresesable future and taxabie profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ali or part of the deferred
tax asset to be ubilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will aliow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measuvred at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset s realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised autside profit or loss. Deferred
tax items are recognisad in correlation to the underying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a fegally enforceable right ewxists to set off
current [ax as5ets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority,

3.25, Earninags per shares (EPS)
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of Eguity shares autstanding during the year.

Far the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the nat profit or loss for the year attributable ta
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares putstanding durng the year are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results would be anti-dilutive,
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3.26. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recogrised for present obligation (legal or constructive) of certaln timing or amount arising
a5 a result of past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that an ocutflow of
respurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

When it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably the obfigation is disclosed as a contingent liability unless the possibility
of outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Passible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or
mare uncertain future events, not wholly with in the control of entity are also disclosed as contingent
liabdlities.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in notes.

Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the
related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset,

3.27. Cash Flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of & non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and itern of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

3.28. Fair value measurament

The Company measures certain financial instruments, in it's financial statements at fair value at each
reporting date,

All assats and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole;

= Level L: Quoted {unadjusted ) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value
measuremeant is directly or indirectly observable

« Level 31 Maluation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the Ffair value
measturemeant is unnhsarvahla.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy.

3.29, Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting pericd are those events, both favourable and unfavourable that occur between
end of the reporting period and the date on which the financial statements are approved for issue.

A. Adiusting events
Events which provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting pericd are
adjusting events. Financials have been adjusted for those events.

B. Non-adjusting events

Events which are of indicative of conditions that arise after the end of the reporting period are Non-
adjusting events. Disclosure of the nature of event and estimate of its financial effect have been made in
the financal statements.

3.30. Related party disclosure
A related party is any party of entity that controls or can significantly influence the management or
operating policies of the Company during the reporting period.

The Company has disclosed names of related parties with relaticnship and transaction between Company
and its related parties in the Notes to financial statements.[Refer Mote No.52 & 53)

3.31. Segment information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate
resources and assessing performance, The Group's chief operating decision maker is the Chairman B
Managing Director.

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segmeant,
Expenses which are not directly identifiable to each reporting seament have been allocated since assaciated
revenye af the segment or manpower efforts, all other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to
segments have been disclosed as unzllocable expenses,
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EdCIL {India) Limited
CIN; UF4BS30L1981GOI01 1882
Motes bo the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(A8 amounts in [NA Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Hote & : Loans

Particulars

As ak
3ist March, 2025

AB ak
3ist March, 2024

(Carriad at east)
Unsecured consldared good:

Loan ko Refated Farty ® 1.13 1.87
Loan ko empioyess of company® 17.63 18.54
Total ~ 18,82 20,41

* The Company has decided to carry the loans to redated parties and ieans to employees al cost because the same are immaterial in natere.

Mote 5 : Investments in Subsidiary Company

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31sk March, 2024

Equity Instrumants
Investment in Subsidiary Company {Unguoted)

EdCIL Vedwangall Fowndation (& Section 8 Compary) 5.00 5.00
30000 (Provipws Yaar: 50000) Equéty Shares of s, 10 each Moy paid up
in whilhy ownad subsadiary
Total 5.00 5.00
Principie Place of  Ownership
Particula
s Bus g Intorast Accounted On
Stated at cost as per
— the growsans of Ind
el F tion (A Sectn O
EoCIL Vedyanpal Fowndation (A 5 n 8 Compary) Indua jlel AS 27 'Separats
Financial Sratemants’

MNote 10 : Other financial assets _
Particulars Asg Bt As at

: 31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
{Carried at amortised cost)
Saturity gaposis 139,34 14.20
Léss: Alipwance lgr doubhd Deposit {1.28) [1.28)
Foed depesits (Lean sgaingt bank guaranteqLatter of credst etc) 572.39 223,51
(naving ariginal matusty more than 1 year)
Jotal 71045 236.53
MNote 11 : Deferred tax assets (net)
Particulars As Bl Racognized in Recognized in As at

3ist March, 2024 P& L QcCI 315k March, 2025

fr: & i
Pravesion lor employes benefits 459.42 -135.10 {26.45) 57 .aY
Expectad cradit loss on frage receivables 192.23 122.53 1a.76
Expectad credit loss an othar current asssts 15.35 @.00 15.35
Lease labilities and Roll assals 6.77 4.71 13.48
Tamparary difference an sccount of defayad payment to MSME 5.86 18.04 2350
Temporary differance on sccount of nea-deduction of TDS on provesans made 21.58 o.00 21.56
Celerred income and axpenses 35 par IND AS 115 : 0.00 =
Deferred tax asset T03.21 10.18 (26.45) 6B6.94

itgms constl I iti
Celerred sncome and expenses a5 per IND AS 115 22,49 -6.92 15.57
Deferences mowntten dawn valea of block of fwed assets as per tax books and Nnaroal -0.50 22.56
23.06
Eooks @.00 =
Deferred tax lability 45.55 -1A2 - IB.13
Net deferrad tax asset (liabikity) 557.56 1760 (26.45) G48.81
Fartk—ular.-. As al Racognized in Recognized in As at
315t March, 2023 P& L 2CI 315t March, Y024

Provision for emaloyer banalits 41626 28.79 14.35 455,43
Expected credsl losd on trade receivabios 171.57 2 - 192.23
Expected credil 1055 on olher currenl assets 15.35 .00 15.35
Lease liabdgsas and Raol) assels 428 q4.49 B.77
Temparary dilference on acodent of dalayed paymant to MSME = 5 .BE - 505
Temporasy dillerence on accaent of non-ggsuction of TDS an provisions made . 21.58 - 2L.58
Delerrad income and exparsas &6 per IND AS 115 2135 21,39 - =
Deferrad tax asser 629.25 59,58 14,36 FO3.20

I r i itytin ;
Delerred income and expenses a5 per IMD AS 115 o0 2299 22,49
Property, plant and equipmsang 26.9 -1.78 23.06
Daferred tax liability 26.83 18.71 = 45.55
Mot deferred tax asset (lability) GO2.42 40.B8 14.36 657.65

S
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EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN: UT4B930L1 SR 1GOI01 10882

Motes to the financial statements for the yaar ended 31st March, 2025

(A amounts m INR Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Mote 12 : Qthar nod-gurrent agssets

e e = EEEE

Particulars

Bz at
31st March, 2025

Az at

__31st March, 2024

Work i progress-sandicas
Daposits with Coart:

capital Advance
Unsecurad, Conswared good [Rafer Note No. 4
Ureaswrad, Considarsd doubdful
Less : Alowance far doubiful Advances

Advance to supplers and others
Unsacirad, Consiganad doubdiul
Lesis ¢ Aftpwance for goubiful Advances

Frepald Expenses (Lease Rent)

823.36
120,17

4] 5,107.12

3537
135.37)

34 .33
(24.33)

BS0.50

SB5.48
120,17

2,714.27
35.37
(35.37)
34,33
(24.33)

BE0.79

Total

750116

4, 280,71

Mate 13 : Inventories

Particulars

As at
315k March, 3025

As al
31st March, 2024

Stock-in-trade {Gacds in Transit)
Sock-in-trade {Goods at site)

276,05
£5%.37

Taotal

935.42

Mote 14 : Trade receivables

Particulars

As at

(1) Undisputed Trade receivabies -cansndered goad

As at

dist March, 2025 Jist March, 2024

24 34674

(=) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant mcrease incromit nisk =
() Undisputed Trade Receivalies - eredit impamed .

(rv] Disputed Trade Recesvables-considered good
(v] Disputed Trade Recevables - whith have sigrafi
(wl) Disputed Trade Receivables - credil smpaired

Less: Allowanoa or expactad credd losses

cant incraase in credit risk "

(1,250.65)

B4, 34437

{783.79)

Total

23,096.09

13,580.58

Ageing for trade recelvables = currant autstan

dig 85 at March 31, 2025 is as follows:
Dutstanding for foliowing perlods from due date of payment 3

Particulars
Mot Due

= . _
fessthan &y onths - 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Months

Tatal

| DI e

reteivables considenad 432516

e
(i} Undesputed Trade
Reraivakles whach have

SHININCINL IncrEase in
LULF LTIERE LS § Ml

Receivables cradit -
[T UREfunme raws
Receivables conssdered =

e
(%) Disputed Trade =
Receivablas whadh have

wnifican increase in
W8] LA pURED | FdCHE

Receivablas credil -
imnairas

Allpwance far expectesd

oradit |ogses

13,933.67 1,453,886 1,677 BB a0e.0z #,107.12

(8473} - (577 (a6 83} -115.53 (957.a6)

24,346.73

(1,250.72)

Tokal 4,325.16

13 B48.94 1,238,110 1,581.06 E_E‘}.IJB 1,149.66

23,086.01

Ageing for brade receivabiles - current outstanding as at March 31, 2024 15 a5 follows! ~

Dutstanding fer alawing pericds from dee date of payment

Particulars
Mot Due

Tess than &
Man & Menths - 1 Year 1-2 years 33 years Hn-re than 3 years

Tokal

{i] Undisputed Tradgs
raceivalbies considens:
{ii] Undisputad Trasa
Raceivablgs which hava
sugneficant sncreass n
cra risk

Liii) Unclisputad Trana
Aeceivables credd

fivh Dispated Trada
Aacaivables considerad
{vh Disguted Trade
Racaivables wihich have
signficant inorgase in
credl risk

(i) Disputed Trade
Rachivables craml
ARgwarce for expected
cramb logsas

Baq 2y

8. 067.60 1,325.32 93613 102485 144515

113.21) (15 B3 -62.01 (B6T.63]

14,344.37

(Fa3.79)

Totkzl B44.29

8,754.39 520.33 G684 778.55

13,530,568

L1




EdCIL (India) Limited
CIM; U748950 1581 G0I01 1882
Notos to the financial statements for the yaar ended 315t March, 2025

180 amaunts i INR Lakhs, undass othersisa stated)

Note 15 : Cash and cash eguivalents

Particulars

Az at
31st March, 2025

Ax at
31sk March, 2024

Chesges in Hand

Farelgn currency in Hand® 0.71 0.54
Balances with Banks in Current account (Frea) 2,840.50 7,156.50
Fixed deposits having arigenad maturing of 3 menths ar less (Frag) - 1,724.30 2,637.60
Tatal ] 456551 §,754.64
* Details arding foreign cur in hand:
Particulars Az at - As at
315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Balance hedd in LS Doliar {in absaluta) 833.00 853,00
Total —B33.00 E53.00
Exchange rate on on 31st March

INRAUSD 35.58 83.37
MNote 16 : Bank balance other than cash and cash eguivalents
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2025 Jist March, 2024
Bank bBalances (free from all encumbrances):
Fiwed depesits (Free) - having oniganal maturity moce than 3 month but less than | year F3,151.00 22,700.00
Subtotal (1) 23%,151,00 23,700.00
Bank balances (lian and earmarhed )
Earmarked balhnoes with Banks*™ 5,604.06 10,812.19
Fixad deposts (Lien against bank guarantesfletier of credit etc.) 12.00 3740
Fixad deposts {Against stall wedfane fund) 45.00 47.82
Subtobal (2) 5,661.07 10,197,481
Total {1)+{2) 28 R12.07 32 897.41
* *Balance with Banks fer various Specilic Profects are explicitly earmarked which can be used only 35 per tarms & condition with client.
Mote 17 1 Loans
As at As at

Particulars

315t March, 2025

215k March, 2024

(Carried at amortised cost)
Unsecured considered good:

Loan to Related Party 3.03 287
Loan to employeas of company 40.67 4216
Total 2370 FTRE]

Mote 18 : Other 1 il assels

Particulars

Bz at
A1st March, 2025

A5 at
31st March, 2024

[Carricd at amortised cost)

Sewurity daposits/Earmest money Dapasit 12218 115,32
Interest accruad but not due on fiked deposits 674,66 595,14
Other amounts recelvable ¥2.51 344
Total ) - BE63,35 717.94
HNote 19 : Current tax assets (net)
Particulars A5 at Ag: at
31t March, 2025 3ist March, 2024

sInconme Tax 1.600.57 -
Total 1,600.57 -
Mote 20 1 Other current assets

As Bl fg Bl

Particulars

3ist March, 2025

3ist March, 2024

Unsecurad considerad good:

- Balgnce with scome tax duthorities 27072 a467 .18
- Balance with fevame authortses 2,982.28 2,051.74
- Ingome accrsed Dut nol due 35521 2,411.44

- Ao DTER Scrgs mn Hand 10.10 -

- RRDTER Scrgs Aaceivable 19.59 .
- Prapasd aspenses 130,56 34,56
- WO B D ress-Services 828,17 1,085.25
- Acdwange 10 Sropbers B athers 174,48 4,00

- Advante 19 empoyees 154 =
4,203.47 6,394.17

Unsecured considarad doubtful:

- Banlance with income tax aushoritias 211.28 211.28
Less: Previgsan for doubtful assets [211.281 (214,28}
F .00
Total 4,203.47 5,394.17

/82
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EdCIL {India) Limited
CIN: UF48990L1981G01011882

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

{All amounts in INE Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22 : Other equity

Particulars As at As at

Mote 31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024
General reserve (i) 4,263.39 3.812.63
Retainad earmings (i) 29.142.567 28,208.25
Stall welfare fund* (L] 24.01 45.00
Other Comprehensive Tncaome [iv} (8.48) (BF.11)
Tatal B 33.421.60 31,978.80
Particulars A at A% at

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

(i} General Resarve

Opening balance

Add : Transfer of profits from Surplus during the year

Less @ Utilized during the yvear (Towards issue of Bonus Shares)
Closing balance

(i} Retained earnings

Opening balance

Add : Profit after tax for the year
Less! Transfer to genaral reserve
Less: Transfer to staff welfare fund
Less: Final dividend paid

Closing balance

(i) Staff welfare fund

Cpening balance

Add : Transfer of profit from surplus during the year

Add @ Interest inceme from fixed deposit against the fund
Less : Utilized during the year

Closing balance

{iv) Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance

Add : Profit for the year

Closing balance

381263 3,793.22
450.77 1,019.41

- 1,000.00
4,263.39 3,812.63
28,208.2% 21,056,36
4, 50769 10,194,13
450.77 1,019.41
22.54 32.80
3,100.00 2,000.00
29,142.67 28,208.29
45.00 45.00
22.54 32.20
3.34 3.15
45,85 35.95
24.01 45.00
{87.11) {44.30)
TE.63 (42.72)
(E.4B) (B7.11)

*Company allocates a share of Profit o Staff welfare fund @ 0.5% of net profit after tax subject to a maximum ceiling of 7 45 Lakhs. A separate FDR is
maintained with & Schedule Bank for Staff Welfare Fund and Interest earned on it is credited to this fund, This reserve is not available for distribution as

dividend.

Mote 23 ; Lease liabilities

Particulars Ag at Af At
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Lease liabilities 359,53 346.02
Total 356,53 346.02
MNote 24 : Other financial liabilities
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2025

3ist March, 2024

(Carried at amortised cost)

EMDE/ Retention money/! Security Deposits received from suppliers

34.79

19.57

Taotal

34.79

19.57

Hote 25 : Long-term provisions

Particulars

As at

31st March, 2025

As at
3ist March, 2024

Provision for employes benefits [Refer Note No. 46]

- Provision for gratuity= - 154.26
- Earmed/Sick leave liabality SO7.10 GE2.06
« Post retirement medical benefit schame - 30709
Total 507.10 1,044.31
Mote 26 : Other non current liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Deferred income 892,61 638.88
Advances received against projects 181.48 52.65
Total 1,074.09 501.53

/E




EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: U748990L1981G0101 1882

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

{8l armegunts in INR Lakhs _unless_nmegwlse stated)

Mote 27 : Lease liabilities

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31t March, 2024

Lease liabilities

Total

Mote 28 : Trade payables

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2025

As at
31st March, 2024

Undisputed

Total outstanding dues of micrg enterprises and small enterprise 11,247,74 1,510.91

Tetal gutstanding dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and small enterprises 13,1609.20 12,432,098
Tatal ' 24,416.94 13,943.89

Ageing for trade payables — current putstanding as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Total

Mot Dua Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i} MSME 10446.145 782.88 8.26 1.32 9.14 11,247.74
(i) Other - 9,442 .08 140811 1,403.10 915.92 13,169.20
(i) Disputed dues MSME - - . . i
(iv) Disputed dues Others = . - - -
Total 10,446.15 10,22}!-.@-6 1,416.36 1,404.42 925.05 24 416.94

Ageing for trade payables - current outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars ) Total

Mot Due Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME 1184.91 307.95 2.48 .14 5.45 1,510.91
(i) Other . 11,501.55 777 784.42 139.25 12,432.99
(iii) Disputed dues MSME B S . - =
({iv} Disouted dues Others = . - -
Total 1,184.91 11,809.50 10.23 793.56 145.70 13,943.90

Ageing of Trade payables has been prepared on the basis of accounting dates.

Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2nd October 2006, certain disclosure are
required to be made relabing te Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, the
disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006 is as follows:

; As at As at
P
articulars 31st March, 2025 31ist March, 2024
&. The principal amount remaining wnpaed to any supglier as at the end of the year 302.29 325.99
b. Interest due on above dee cutstanding and unpaid as at the end of the year 4216 831

c. The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed date during the period J year;

d. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyend the appoeinted day during the year) but without adding - -
the interest specified under this Act;

&, The amount of inberest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year 4Z2.16 28.31

f, The amount of further interest remaining due and payabie even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise,

MNote - Amount due beyond 45 days to entities covered under Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Mioro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, have been identified on the basis of confirmations received from these entities and to the extent of the infarmation available with
the Company.




EdCIL {India) Limited
CIN: UF4R990L1981G0I01 1882

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3ist March, 2025

Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 29 ; Other financial liabilities

Az at Asat
Part
e I1st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
EMD&/Retention maney,” Security Deposits received from suppliers | 79384 2,711.13
Expenses payables 5,155.74 7.857.80
Total 5,940.63 10,668.93
Mote 30 : Other current liabilities )
: As at As at
Part
e 31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024
Adwances received against projects 5,553.67 9,393.59
Deferred Income 2,083.64 1,282.93
Statutory dues payable 530.10 1.534.88
Tatal B, 167.42 12,211.40
Nota 31 : Short-term provigions
As at As at

Particulars

3ist March, 2025

31st March, 2024

Provision for employee benefits[Refer Note No. 46]

- Earned/S«cck leave liability 58,23 74.64
- Post retirement medical benafit schemea - 14.67
- Performance related pay 414.87 557.46
- Ex- Gratia 113.34 134.31
- Pension scheme - -
Tatal 586.44 JFHL.08

2.6




EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: UT4R990L1981G0OI01 1882

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2025
LAl ammounts in ENR Lakhs undess otherwise stated)

Mote 32 : Revenue from operations

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars B 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Sale of products
Digital education system 21,102.72 15, 783,12
Educational pracurament 1,905.68 A06.38
23,008.40 16,189.50
Sala of services
Qnline testing and assessment servicas 13,554, 86 36,991.57
Digital education system 2,804.64 1,822.20
Technical support group 7,026.94 5,172.53
Stasdy in Indiin 1,279.87 1,084 36
Owerseas Education Services 590.48 1B5.50
Advisory servicas 1,857.06 3,549.51
Skilling Services 0.00 102.43
Educational Procurement 2,010,315 A86.58
B 29,124.20 4%9,395.08
Tatal (A+B) 52,132 .60 65 S584.58

a. Company has recognized revenue either on the basis of over time or point in time depending upon satisfaction of performance
ohligation on transferring control of goods or services to customers.

b. For révenue recognition in respect of performance obligation satisfied at a "point in time” the following criteria is used for
datarmining whether customer has obtained “Control on asset ™,

i. Transfer of significant risk and rewards

Il. Customer has legal title to the assat

i, The entity has transferred physical possession of the asset
iv. Customer has accepted the asset

v. Enbity has the present rght to payment for the asset

c. Contract with customar in respact of which revenue is recognised aver a period of time output method |5 used to recognise revenus
where passage of time is the criteria for satisfaction of performance obllgation.

d. In most of the cases, payments from customers are linked with performance obligatlons. Wherever on the repotting date work has
been performed and paymant is not dua as per the contract, in such cases contract assets have been created. However, where payment
has been received including advance but performance has not bean completed, in such cases contract liabilities have been created.
Advances received by the Company Tor execution of work are in the nature of security e a source of protaction and are not for fMinancing
the project.

e, Transaction price is typically determined based on contract entered inte with customer. Allocation of transaction price in respect to

multiple obligation is based on ralative standalone selling price.

f. Disaggregation of revenues

The falkywing tabbe provides information abowt disaggragated revenue by majar service lines:

: Faor the year ended For the year ended
Particulars - Jist March, 2025 215t March, 2024
Sale of products
Degitd education system 21,102.72 15,783.12
Educhtional procuremaent 1, 505,68 A06.38

23,008.40 16,189.50
Sale of services
Cnline testing and assessment Services 13,554 BG 36,991.57
Digityd education sysbam 2,804.64 1.832.20
Technical support group 7.026.04 5.173.53
Stugdy in India 1,279.67 1064, 36
Owerseas Edutation Services 54, 48 185.90
Advisory Services 1,8572.06 3,54%.51
Skilting Services 0.00 102.43
Educationad Infrastructure 2,010.315 486.58

29,124.20 49,395.08
Total EE,].EZ.EI] 55,584,58
g. Contract liabilities (Deferred Income)
The lollowisg table dischose the mavement of deferred revenue balances:

Az At As at

Particulars

31st March, 2025

31ist March, 2024

Batance at the begmndng of the year 1,921.61 2,260.47
Pravisus Year Adjustment -

Revenee recegnized that was inclisied in the deferred revenue balance [1,GR.65) {1,532.12}
Increase dus bo invoickmy during the year 2,123.09 1,193.46
Balance at the end of the year 2076.25 1,921.B1
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

[All amounts In INR Lakhs unless stherwise stated)

h. Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligation

The aggregate amount of transaction price allocakted to remaining performance obBgations and expected conwversion of the same Into revenue is as

loflows:

Expected revenue to be recognized during

For the yaar ended
31st March, 2025

For the fé\ar andad
31st March, 2024

Dto 1 years 2,083.64 1,282.93
Ito 2 years G03.73 196.10
2to 3 years 221.23 242.78
> 3 years 6765 -
Taotal 2,976.15 1,921.851
i. Contract assets
Balances of réceivables and contract assets are as folows:

Az at Az at

Particulars

31st March, 2025

3ist March, 2024

Receivables net of ECL
Contract assebs (Income accrued but not due)

23,056.09
385.21

13,580.58
2,421,44

Mote 33 : Other income

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Intergst income on financial assets -carried at amoetised cost:-

31st March, 2025

- Bank deposits 1,980.80 1,519.16
Ofd Balances written back 1745 154,56
Met Profit on Torgign currency transection & translation 31.04 E2.34
Other non ogerating income 2.32 459
Income from RoDTEP Scrips 4970 -
Total 2,131.32 1. 710.65
Note 34 : Cost of Operations .

Far the year ended Far the year ended
Farticulars

3ist March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Onling testing and assessment sarvices B8.927.89 25,506,81
Depital education sysbem 2,569_30 1,317.58
Technichl suepport aroup 6,411.23 4,714, 20
Study in India 1.207.55 L0153 16
Crverseas Education Services 124.17 2B.68
Advisory services 1619749 3.213.64
Skilling Services - 4,77
Educational Procurement LB71.41 482.72
Total 22.731_33 36,353.81

Note 35 : Purchase of stock-In-trade

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars

A1st March, 2025 31st March, 2034
[wpgital education sysem 1B Ga8. TR 13,132.55
Educationad procurement §,541.54 582.25
JTotal 20,230.32 13,714.80

Note 36 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, work In progress and stock in trade

Particulars

For the year ended
3ist March, 2025

For the year ended
31t March, 2024

Dpening stack of stack-in-trade 935.42 306.08
Less: Closing stock of stock-in-trade - 035,42
Change in stock-in-trade 935,42 (629.34)
Total 535.42 [629.34)
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Mote 37 : Employes benefit oxp

For the year endad For the year ended
Farticulans 31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Salaries and wages 1,940.51 1,919.98
Contribution to provident fund & empioyves depasit linked insurange 152.14 . 15357
Contribution to pension scheme 120,71 127.36
Employes insurance 5.51 4.54
Sxall medical expentes 94,65 102.55
Gratulty expense 61.93 52,97
Productivity linked incentives {PRP) 71.41 27360
Ex-Gratia 18.65 54.04
Post retirement medical benefits scheme 130.56 32.51
Sitting Fee paid to Directors 9.15 7.95
Stall wallare expenses BB.85 64,95
Total 2 674.14 2,804.92

HNote 38 : Finance cost

For the year ended

Far the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2025 3ist March, 2024
Interest oni-
-Lease llabllities 23.63 22,77
Interest Expensas on MSME Dues 13.85 =
=0thers [Refer Note Mo, 44] - 171.84
Jotal i 37.48 104.61

Note 39 : Depreciation and amortization

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particul S

- ® i P 315t March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipmant 45.53 Ad4_80
Drepreciation of right of use assets 47 .45 47.56
Arnortisation of inthngible assets .71 0.63
Total N 93.69 §2.99

Note 40 : Other expansas

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Recrultment expenses - 0.70
Postage, Telephone B Talex 4,57 8.96
Trawedling & Conveyance 211.93 164,76
Electricity & Water charges 50.41 55.66
Insurance expensas 2.19 2.96
Printing B stationery 27.69 22.62
Repalrs 8 Maintenancea:- .

Office equipmant 23.59 28,25

Premises 56.36 50,28
Adwertisemeant & Publicity 19.65 22.25
Legal, Profesgional B Consultancy charges 10Z.94 BO.34
Auditors remuneration {Refer Note no, 45) 4.60 4.60
Bank charges 2.62 Jar
Mambership and subscription 4,38 4,47
Books & peripdicals .82 0.58
Rent paid 16.03 L6.06
Business developmaent expenses 987 19.11
[nterast & Pensily 0.03 0.08
Sacurity expenges BO.BE 60.43
Seminar & training 11.27 19.41
Allpwance for expected credit loss 486,92 B0.52
Ket Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 1.11 0.97
Other miscelpnegus expenses 179.57 284,12
Tatal 1,299 61 930.40
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Mote 41 : Exceptional items

Particulars

For the year anded
31st March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Met Loss on written off of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assels 0.50 0.51
Tatal i 0.50 0.51

Note 42 @ Income Tax
Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

(a) Income tax expense reported in statement of profit and loss comprises:

Particulars

For the year endad
31st March, 2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

Current income tax:

In respect of the current peried (A}
In respect of the previous period

Total Income tax

Deferred tax:

In réspect of the current poricd (B}
I respect af the current peried (recognized in QC1)

Income tax expensé recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Effective income tax rate (<)

1,572.13 3,540.50
(6.79) (2.33)
1,565.34 3,537.67
[17.60) [40.87)
26,45 (14.36)
1,574.19 3,482 44
259947 25.435%,

(b} Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by Statutory Income tax rate for the year indicated are as follows:

Particulars

Eor the year ended
Jist March, 2025

For the year endaed
31st March, 2024

HE‘EBIJI'IEI‘IIJ prodit before Lax

Others

6,055.42 13.690.93
Statutory inceme tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Computed tax axpensa 1,524.03 3,445.73
Effect of expenses that are not deductibie in determining taxable prodit 55.62 55.62
Previous year bax expenses {6.79) (2.83)
1.33 (16.09)

Income tax expanses recognised in statement of profit and loss 1.574.19 3 .482.43

Note 43 : Earning per equity share (Amcunt in INR)

Particulars

For the year anded
31st March, 2035

For the year endead
31st March, 2024

Profit after tax attrbutable to equity shareholders ([NR Lakhs)

4,507 .69 10.194.13
Camputation of weighted average nember of eguity shares of [NR LDDJ- each
-Mumber of shares at the beginnmg of the year 200,00, 000 10,00, OO0
-Shares imsued during the years - 10,00, 000
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end af the year 20,040,000 20,000,000
i Rl Syl e 200000 0,000
Basic earning per equity share of face value of INR 100/ - gach 225.38 509.71
Diluted rn r i :
Prafit after tax attribubabie to equity shareholders (IMR Lakhs) 4,500 69 10,194.13
Computation of wesghted awverage number of equity shares of INE LD0J - each
Weighted average number of equity shares 20,000,000 20,00,000
Weighted average number of difuted equity shares 20,000,000 £0,00,300
Diluted earming per equity share of face value of INR 100/- each 225.38 509.71
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Mote 44 ; Contingent liabilties and commitmonts

Az At As akb
Particul
" 315t March, 2035 Fist March, 2034

Contingent Habilities:
a, Clalms agasnst the compary Aol ackrowiadged a4 debt
-Clasms by Ex-Emaloyees (refer sub note na. #, v and i) 41.54 43,48
Clasms by otfhers {rafor sui Aole Ao L @ ad wii) - d 28168 25368
b. Guargntaes gxcluding financial guaranlees -
. Other monsy for whech the company i contingently Habig, z =
(Y] 335.22 33716

Copital commitments:

a, Estimated armgunl of contracts remaineng bto be executed and nol 2.506.08 510728
proveched for;

k. Uscalled liability an chares snd other investments partly pasd; i
. Other commetrnents [(=pecily natura). =

{B) 2,506.00 5,107.29
Toxtald (A) (B} 2.841.31 5,444,45
l. Compsny awarded wark to C-Net Infotech Pet. Lbd. tor design, devalopment, [raining & mai e of web-based project management systemn for TEQEIP-111 [warld

bank assisted project). The conbract was terminated wigh thee conlracior dus 19 ned having the techmical competency and submisséon of frasduwent docwsments. The
matter is panding befora the Hen'hla District Cormmercial Court, Kasns, Grester Noida. Amount dakmed by C-Mat Infotech Pet. Lid. from EdCIL is ¥ 2BZ.B7 Lakh
[Fresinus yaar T 28287 Lakh), Counles claim by BICIL o0 the contractor ks F 45337 Lakh.

li, M5, Multiplzore had fed civil Suit in the lower court for recovery of T 13.55 lakh (Prewious year 7 13,95 akh) alorg with intérest in FY 2006-07 o respect of
supply of software [or which payment was not processed by BACIL disa 10 1352 supply of sofware and conseguent mon acceptance by client. The case was rejecied by
the lower court as suit was time barred. Mfs Multipizone has rmoved an appeal m Hen'ble Megh Court, Delw contesting against the judgment of lower cowst.
Corresponding to tha claim of Mis. Multiplzens, provision of 7 7.68 lakh (Preveous year ® 7,68 lakh) exists in the books af accownts and amount pending for Frowsion
is T 6.27 lakh (Prenvidus yoar 7 6,27 lakh) in Uhe books of accounts.

I, Two Bx-smgployee hawve filed the case agaenst the company geaking ennancement / reimb sl of Sup wation Beanelt Le., Pension & Post-Hetiremant
Medical Scheme of ¥ 27.64 Lakh [Previous yaar ¥ 27.64 Lakh) and [hese cace ane pending belons Hon'bie Patisis House Court, Celhd,

'iv. An application has boen fded by tha speusa of ex-amployes of [he company @ Regional Labour commissiener's (RLE's) office, Malda agasnst the Grabuiby claim
against tha company. Congequently, an grder is passed by the Regional Labour commissioner's agasnst the company o pay tha grabusity ameant of Rs. £,33 Lakh
aleng wilh nterest, n this regasd, 10 cha¥snge the impugred order appead has been filed along with submissaan of Demand Dralt af T 4.33 Lakh by the company al
[l gifice of Daguty Chiel Labsur commissioner's (central) situated in Dehradsn.

¥. An applicaticn hat been Mded By the old vendor against the company in the SDM MSME, Jamnagar Housa, for tha cutstanding payments of 7 §.49 Lakhs,
Correspandang 1o the dasn, the tompany had already paid # 1,45 lakh towards sattlemends and T 0.5 lakh w5 gaid a0 currend yéar, The amount of 7 4,54 lakh is
pEndeng,

wi. Faw ax- @mployess have filed claim agasnst the company m Assistant Labows commissionar’s {ALC78) ofice (o pay the gratuily amaunl of Rs. 357 lakhs asang
with interest, During Lhe year, the gratuity claim of . Aa)iv Dhanra) was settled by releasing Rs, 1.94 lakhs,

wik. The campary was awarded the work of constructson of eleven residential schoal complaxas en Karnataka fae which wark was awardsd 1o Lhe contractar M5,
Vinyasa Engingers Bel, Lid, Agpeal has been filed befare Hon'ole Suprems cowt of India against the pidgement of Hen'lle High Cowt of Karnataka, Bangalore which
had disposed off the case agamst the company Accordingly, a provision of T 113,93 lakhs exisls = cur books of spccunts. Further, sn amaount of As. 120,81 lakhs has
been deposited by DO in supreme court on D3/05/2025 a5 par approval of the Board of Directors.

Capltal commdtmants:

i, Company has acquired an office space 3t World Trada Centre, Maurcji Magar, New Delhi for an amownt of As. 3454.39 Lakh (acluding al tawes & charges) fram
Ministry of Housing B Urban &Affairs {MoHUA) Chaougn BROT (Tedia} Lid. gut of whech B2 610712 Lakh has been paid bl 3Lst Manch, 2025 o Mol which & shown
undar Cagital Advance = Mote Ma. 12 Balance armpunt 1@ be paid in the et Financial Year(s) an this account is Rs. 2387.27 Lakh.

i Companmy B develeping a E-Oifice Fima Management System for an ameunt of Rs. 198.03 Lakh {ecluding all tazes & charges) fram Matsonal Informatics Centre
Services [nc, out of which Rs. 79,21 Lakh (As.&7.13 d undaer [ntargitle Assel under develnp and R 12.08 under advance Lo supplier) has been paid till

Jist March, 2025 to NICEL which i shown under Intangible Asset Under Dewslopment in Bate No.6. Balsnce smount to be paid in the next Finandal Year(s] an this
account s As. 118.82 Lakh.

Mote 45 @ Remunoration (o Statutary Auditors during the year ks as follows:

Particulars For the year anded For tha year cndod
_ N 31gt March, 2025 3188 March, 2024
As Auditor:
-For Statutory Aud 4.00 4.00
oFor Taw Ausdit 1.50 L.50
vl of Pocket Expenses 060 .60
Tatal (&) 6.10 .10
For certification work:
+Far Certifecation .20 3.47
[L:5] 3.0 3.4%
(a+8B) 930 9.57

Mate 46 § Employes benefit plons

a. Defined contribution pang

Tha Company maees conlabuliors, determined as a specified percentage of employes salanes in respect of gualifying amplepsss owards Prowdent Fund, NPS and
FRMS, mhith gee defined contribubion plans. The Company has no obligatsans cther tham to make the specdied contribubang, The Comgany's contnBution is
recogeused As am ewpense in the Statement of profit and loss durieg the paried in which The empienees senders (he related serveoms.

Churing [he yaar, the Coenpany has recognised the lolowing ameounts In the Statemant of peohit and loss, which aee ineluded = contribubsan bo orowdent and other
turds,

For the year ended For the year ended
Particuars

- 3Lst March, 2025 Jist Harch, 2024
Employes's contributicn to prowdent fund & amployes daposs linkad insuefance 1%2.14 15387
Employess contribgion to Pamsion Schame 12.71 137.36
Emplowsrs comlribetion to Fost Retirmenl Medscal Scheme 130.56 -

Umployers contribution a5 por Employess’ State Insurance Act, 1948 -
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B, Defined benefit plans
L Gratuilty

The Compary prowsdes for gratuity, a3 defned bDesef plan (the Grstuity Sen], to its employees. The Gratsity Flan provides 2 lemp sismopayment to wested
empicgers, 3 retirement o termination of employment, of an amount based an the respective emplayea's last drawn salary and years of employment wi®h the

Company, The gratuity plan of the Company is fended.

This plan brpically exposes the Company to the following misks!
A) Salary Increases- 3

fictual salary increases will increase the Flan's liabsty. Tncrease w galany indrédse rale adsemptsan in fubere valustsons will also inoreass the katility.

B} Invastmant Risk-

IF Plan is funded then atseqs Babilities mesmatch b sctual investment retusm on assets iowes than the discount rate assumed at the sy valuation data can smpact tha

Eability,
C} Discount Rate-

Reduction & discount rate & subseguant valuations can mcrease the plan's Bsbihity.

O) Martality & disability—

Actual deaths & @Esabilily casas grovirg wear or hagher than asswmed in the waduation can impact the labastees,

E] Withdrawals—

fctual wathdrawals proving higher or lower than assumad withdeawals and change of withd

The loBoming table sets cut the stakes of the fundad gratuity glan as required undes Ind AS 19 'Emaoloyee bensfits',

A, Chisnge in Benefil Oblgation

quend valuabong can empact Plan's liabeddy.

Particulars i Axak
31st March, 2035 JL5E Mar 2034
Changea in present valwe f benefit obligation
DoEgation at the beginning of he yvear 863,50 L,0ns, 11
Current servide oot 50,77 54.55
Enterest cost B2.41 1D
Actuanal (gains)lesses arising from chinges in finanas assumptions 15.92 177.03
Actisanial (gains)/losses arising from experience adjustmants (r10.08) {12885}
Bangfits paid N [E28.45] [317.47}
Qhligatian at the and of the year Fe1.00 B63.50
B. Chang in plan aEsels
Particulars AL b
JlstmMarch, 2025 3ictMarch, 2024

Fair walue of plan ad5ets at the beginrang of the pericd 524 Fh0.5%
Actual refurn on plan assets B 56.98
FMT Chasges . - [0.15]
Employer contnbution L58.14 %09
Bonadits pasd [LZ1.45) {317.47)
Exgess amount seceived froem fund - [3.75)
Fair value of plan nssets at the end of the period 0814 TO9.24
L. Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
Partlculars s o Fod

i 31st March, 2025 315t Masch, 2024
et defined benef liabshty at the start ol the perod 154.26 11382
Acqussition adjustment . "
Tatal Service Cosl S0.77 54,59
et Interest cost (Income) 1115 8.39
R mgasuramants {1D5.08) 5¥.07
Centriidion pasd (i the Fusd {156.14) (83, 04)
Excess amount recenved from fund 2 174
Benala paid dirgctly by tha enbarprize " =
ot dofined b fit linhility at the end of the period (47,04} 154.26

D. Expenses recognized in the Statgmant of prafit snd loss

Particulars.

Far the yapr ended

Fﬁ' the year anded

- J1st March, 2035 31st March, 2024
TUITant eervisd oSt BO.FT Td.EQ
Past service oast = =
Interest cast G243 T4.10
Intarast Imcome (5128} [65.73)
Total ewpense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss 61.92 B2.57

E. Expingda r ] d in the Other comprebensive income

Particulars

For the yeor ended

Actuarial gain / (leds) for the year on PBO
Actuarial gain ffloss) for the yaar on Asset
Total expenses racognizad in thg Othar comprehensive Income

For the year ended

3lst M:IFE 10325 El.j! Miﬂ Z0Z4
4,15 [48.17)
1052 {8.90)
105.07 {57.08)

F. Expense recognised in the Comgs ehansive cong

Particulars

Far the yoas anded
313t March, 2025

For tha yaar andgd
Fist March, 2034

Expense recognised in the Statomang af profit and loss a1.82 G2Y7
Exparse racoqnasad in the Ciner camgrehsnswe mcame . 105,07 {57.08)

(43,05} 120.08
G. Maturity Profily of Dafined Banefit Oblightion
Particulars . EIEAb Azt

31st March, 2025 Jlst March, 2024

Qe | Yaar 92,28 \05. 73
1o 2 Year 7609 106.78
2 ko 3 Year 104.57 T2.2T7
3 0o 4 Yaar 4797 819
Ale § Year #9322 4116
§ o B Year 32.3% B3.19
B Yaar anwards JiA.64 355.00
Total Th1.0% B350
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H. Sensitivity Analysis

Rexsonabdy possible changes at the reportang date to ang of tha ralevant actuasnssd assumplions, holdeyg olher asempbons constant, would have alfected the defined
Benefit obligation by the shiown bofow:

Pirticulars S i

- 31st March, 2035 315t March, 2024
Impact of the change in discount rabe
Prosent value of ohligaticn st the end of he year - . 76108 8 BE3.50
2} Irnpadt dus Lo increase of 0.50% {26.25) (36,65}
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %% 28.28 I2.77
Impict of the change in salary increase
Present value of ohligaticn at tha and af the year TeloR as3.50
a) Tngact diss te increase of 0,509 28.54 23.14

b) Lmwbet due to decresse of 0.50 % {26.72) {37.28)

Sansibvibes due o mortality and withdraeals are nat material and hence ampact of charge not calcidsted,

Sensibivities as to rate of inflation, rate of Increase of pensions in payment, rale of intresse of pensions befare retirement and life expectancy ara nat applicabie being
a lump swm benefit oo reténemant.

L. Actuariad assumptions

The following were the princpsl schesns| assumplions at the reporting date (gepressed as waighted sverages),
Partcal As ak Az at
arteutars 315t March, 3025 3ist March, 3024

i) Retiremanl Age [Yesrs) [=1] &0
il) Discount rate 5935 7.23%
1) Futurg salary incraases 5.50% 5.50%
w) Martalty rates inclusiva of provishn e disabilily nmEal [l'ﬁ' Lz Tors “1::1.” 2z
] Actrition at Agos WithdravwalRate (%) WithdrawalRate (%)

Up ta 30 Years 500 5.00

Fram 31 to 44 years 2.0m 2.00

A A8 FRACS _1.00 1.00
J. Major ories of plan assais (s parcant: of total plon assats): :

fig at As ot
w I
RracHar 31st March, 2025 3Lst March, 2024

Gavernmant of India Sacuritias 0,00 005
State Govermmsent Seturilses 0.00% {0t
High Gheality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equity Shargs of listed companies 0.00% T00%
Fusnils Hanaged by Insurer 100.08% 10000
Bank Balarce D0.D0% 000%

il, Earned leave

The Compary operates @amed lgave Denedii plan, sdere in eesry emplovee is entitled to a benclt equevadent to the Bpaves earned Dy the emplayes for gach
complgted year of service, The calary for calpulation of earned leave Is last deaen salary. The same is pavable during the Service, early retirement, wilhdrawsd of
schame, resigmation by empityes snd upon death of employes.

Tha Bability of the Company under (he earmed legve benefit plan has been evaluated by an indapendent aclisary wseng peajected wnit cradil methed (PUC] The
qarnad lgave liabality is unfunded as on the date of batance sheet.

Thig plant Iyaucally axposes fhe Comoeny o the folowing risks:

A} Salary Incrosges-

Actual salary ingréaied will incresse the Plan’s labdty. Incroase in salary incraase ralé assumption in fulure valeatsans will alsa screase the labbty.
B} Investment Rish-

If #an is funded then assels liabilitigs mismatch B aciual inwestnesnt relurn on S45ets lpwer than the discount rate assumed at the last valuation dabe can impact tha
hafility.

C) Digcaunt Apte-

Baduciin in disgourl rake in subseguent valuabions can increase the plan's liakdity,

D) Maortakity & disabillty=

fictual deaths B disabiliby cases proving lowar o haghee (han assumed in the valuation can smpact the kbilitios.

E) Withdrawals—

Actual wathdrawals gravieg higher o lower than gssumed withdrawals and change of sethdrawad ratas a8 subsequent valualions can impack Plan’s habdty.

The loBoming 1able 215 out The slatws of the esmed leave plan as required under [nd AS 19 'Emglayes hereiirs’,

&. Change in Banafit Ghligation

Particul Az ot As ot
i . R } 3lst March, 2025 Jigl Mawch, 2024
Present vadue of obigation as at tha heginning of the paried 41494 45024
Acrpuisingn ad|ustmant - 5.53
Interast Cosl 3046 328
Service Cost 44,31 43.32

Fast Sarvice Cost mcludeng turlailingnt Gains/Losses = =
Benafils Paid (06,95} [B5.57)
Fotal Ackwanal (Gain/Loss an Dobaation 24,34 §7. 88}
Present value of abligation as at thoe Edad rig _ A06.64 _ 41404
8, Balance Sheet and related analysis
Particulars Ag 2k A at

3181 March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Frasang Walue af the cbligation ar end A6 .64 414.94
Fair value of plan auaets - . . .
Unfunded Liabdlity fproviskon in_ Balancg Shaet 406.64 414 04
Crpranl liabebty (Amount due wathin ane yaar] £3.64 71.47
Non-Currant liability (Amount dud guar ang yiar) _ 35300 343,47
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EdCIL (India) Limitesd
CIN: UP4A5902 198160101 1882
Makes to Uhe fnancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(&Il emounts s WA Lakhs, unbess otherwise Stabed)

€. Expanses recognized in the Statement of profit and loss

Particulars

Far tha year ended
3ist March, 2025

For the year ended
Jist March, 2034

Clerrenl dervice cost 54,51 CERT]
Fast senaco cost . .
Neq actuarial [gain) [ less recognized in the pericd 24,34

Interest cost 30.00

Jatal expanss eocognisod in the Statemant of profit and loss BTN T
D. Expense recognised in the Other comprohansive income

Particulars Far the yeor ended Far the year enbed

3ist March, 2024

Actuanal [GasnifLoss on arising from Changs an Fenandial Assumption
Actuarial [Gasn)/Loss oh densing Troen Experience Adjustment

31st March, 2028

Taokal expenses recognized in the Other comprehengivg incama
E. Expainge recognised in the Comprehensive Income
Particulars

Far the year ended

For the year cndod

- B _A1st March, 2025 315t March, 2024
Expense recggrised = the Statement of profit and loss QB.65 6374
Expense recognised sn the Other comprebansive incoma - -
!g.ﬁi N 65.74

P, Maturity Profile of Deflned Benefit Oblgaticn
Particulass As pt Asat

1=t March, 2025 31st March, 2024
0t 1 Year SAEA TA7
16 2 Year 138 40,56
2o 3 Year I5M M58
3o 4 Year A0 faas
410 5 Yaar 6124 597
5t G Year 1965 2939
& Year anwards soTa 16515
Tatal 406,64 414.95

G. Sansltvity Analysis

banefit abligatice by Use smeunts shawn below:

changes al the seporting date to one of the relevant actuanial assumptions, holding ciher assumplions canstaml, would have alfected the defned

Pasticulars At L5

= 31st March, 2025 Ast M 2034
Impact of the change in discount rate
Presant walue of obégation ak the end of the yoar A0E. 54 41495
2) Impact due to noreass of 0D.50% -17.67 -15.43
b} Tmpact due (o decrease af 050 % 15,00 16.a%
Impact of the change in salary incroage
Prazgnt walue of gbbgation at the end of the year A06. G4 apq.48%5
&) Impact duwe to éncrease of 0.50% 19.35 1677
&) Lmgpact dise Lo dacraasas of £.50 % -17.83 -15.59
H. Actuarial assumplions
The followsng weng [he prncipal actuarial ssswmaotsons at the reporting date
Particulars Axak Az at

3158 March, 2035

11 March, 2024

Econamic Assumplions ;

1) Discounting Rate
i) Fature sadary Inoreace

Domegr 3phic ARsumplion &

i) Betirement Age {Years)
i) Moetally rates inclusive of prowision for disabillby *=
1) fges
Up ta 30 Years
Fram 31 19 49 vaars
Abowe A4 pears
iv] Leav
Leawe Avidment Bate
Leave Lapse rate while s sgrvice
Leadwa Lagse rale an axil
Leave encashment Rate whde in service

5.93%
5.50%

EQ
100 %% of IALM (2012 -

L4

Withdrawal Rate (%)}

5.0m
.00
1.am

5000
Hil
Nil

5.00%

E0
100 % af 1ALM (2012 -

Withdrawal Rabe [%a)
5.00
2.00
L.Cq

£.00%:
Hil
B

£.00%

iii, Sick leawve

The Company cperates ssck feave Danafit plan, whena in evary emplopes is entitled 1o & benefd aquvalent to the sick garned by the emplayae g aach complatad
wear al service. The salary for Calculation of dick Seavi i last drawn salery, The same 15 payable during the service, garly selargmanl, wilhdeawal of schame,

rasignation by ampliyss and upon death of ernployes,

The Bability of the Company wnder he sil leave penell plan has been evalualed by an independent actuary using progeciad et credit method ('PRC'), The sick

leava Bability is unfurdad as an e dale of balance sheet

Ting plak [pmicaly avagsed ihe Company o bhe folomwing rsks:
A) Salary Incroades-

Actual calary mcreatss wmill incregse the Flan's liabilty. Increase o salary soreacs ratd assemgiaon in feure valuations will also sncrease the latilily.

B} Investment Risk-

IF Plan s funded then assets Kabilities mismatch B actual iNWEstment relurn o assels domer than the discount rate asswmaed at the last vakuation datg can impact the

Bability.

€ Discaunt Rate-

Reduction n disgound rate o subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liabilicy

B Martadity & disabifiby =

actus desths B disability casas proving lovar or hkighes than asumed i he valuabion can impact the labilises.
E} Withdrawals—

Actisal withdradwals poaving Righar oo lowes than sesumed withdrawals and change of withdraeal ratas at subsequent valuations ¢

Thea falloweani Lalle 2205 oul 1he stabies of the ssrned leave plan as requered andar Ind A5 15 'Employaen boshrg




EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN: UT4E930L1981 G001 1582

Motes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 315t Masch, 2025

{2l amounts sn INA Lakhs, undess othorwisg statad)
A. Change In Bengfit Obligation
Particulirs A L g at
. ) 31st March, 2025 31st March, z0z24
Present value of obligaticn 25 at tha hagennang of the period 24266 289.26
Interest Cost 17.54 1913
Sarvice Cost’ .22 19.71
Pacy Service Cost incleding Gutdilment Gams/Losses = =
Benefits Paid (5.67) {19.04]
Total Actuarial [Gaen)fLess on Qhlgation {26.07) {36.40]
Prasant vabua of oblgation @ End of the period 245.68 243 566
B. Balance Sheet and redated analysis
Parliculars Ag at
Iist March, 2025 Fist March, 2024
Present Value of the obligstson at end 245.68 242.66
Fair walue of plan assets
_Unfundgd Linhifity fprovisian in_Bolance Sheet 14868 24366
Current lability (Amount dug wilin Ona yesr) 4.55 3.18
Nee-Currang Halility {Aasaunt gue gver ans yesr) F48.07 33548

C. Enpenses recognized in the Slatemnntol'zuﬂl and loss

Particulars

For the year endod
3188 March, 2025

For the year endgd
Jist March, 2024

Current service cost .22 15.71
Fast sarvice cost = -

Mot actuanal (gain} ) loss recognizsd = the period {26.07) (36.40)
Interest cost 17.54 15.13
Tatal arpanss rocoanisad in the Statement of profit and loss 11,60 .44

D. Expense recognised In the Other comprehansive income

Particulars

- For (e yair andad

Far the year endad
3 1st Morch, 2024

Actuarial {Gain)/Lass on arizing fram Cha'nqe = Fenarcial Assumption
Actuarial {Gain)'Loss an anging from Experssnce Adjustment

Takal EXpEnSEs wnlm In the Othor comprahansive incoms

31st March, 2035

E. Expense recognisad in the Comprenensive Income

Particulars

For the year ended
315t March, 2015

Far the year endod
318t March, 2024

Expente recogrited in the Statement of pralit and loss 11.68 2.4
Expense recognised in the Other compratansive indome . .
1169 144
F. Maturity Profile of Defined Banefil Dbligation
As at As bt

Particudars

Jist March, 2035 31st March, 2024
@ 2o b Year 4.59 3.1
110 3 Year ITza 4504
210 3 Year 103 16.99
dto0 4 Year 2120 x7.87
415 5 Year 40,34 1B.26
5106 e &.55 X5.56
E Year anwards L0473 _ ]
Total 248,68 242.66

G. Sensitvity Analysis

Reazanabdy possitle chamges al tha feperming date 1o one of (he relevant actuamad sssumptions, holdeng ciher sssemptions constant, veowld have affected tha defned

banal| ohligation by the amounts siomn Delgw

Particulars

As akb
315t March, 2035

As ab
Fist March, 2034

Impact af tha change in discount rate
Praset value of hagation at the &nd of the year
a} Impact dwe to encrease of 0.50%

bbb Impact disd e dacraasa af 0.50 %,

Imgact af the change In salary Incroass
Presant valus of ebdgation al (he end of the yaar
ap Impact due to increase of 0.50%

b) Impact due to decreass of 9.50 %

243,68
[5.06)
8.64

F41.66
Q.7
[9.15)

242,66
(8.63}
914

242,56
9.30
(E.73}

H. Actuariad assumpiicng

The e g ware (e pringipal actuanal assumptions at the reporting date

Particulars

As at

__31st Maech, 2015

As at
31st March, 2034

Econameg Addpmiplions ;

i) Descounting Ratae
il Fulure salary [ncrease

Doemoqgrapivic Assumation =

1] Retirement Gge  [Years|
ni Mgetality rates inclusive of provisson for disabddy **

) figes
Up to 30 Years
From 37 [0 44 yeasrs
Above 44 years
W] Leava
Lague Availment Rate
Leave Lapse rake on gk

6.9
5.50%

4]

L0 % of JALM {2012 -
£
Withidrawal Rake {%]
5.00
200
1.00

50, G F
S0.00%

7.233%
5.50M%

]

100 % af [ALM (2012 -
144
Withdrawal Rate {%:)
5.00
2.00
.00

50.00%
540.00%




EdCIL {India) Limited
Clrd: 7489900198160 1887

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 3168 March, 2025

A8 amounts i 18R uﬂcE L‘"'EE ﬁmig gih!d]

Iv. Post-rotiramant asedical bemefit

Tha lability of the Césppany under the post-retirement medical bengfit has bes aval
FY 2023-24. However during the financisl year tha schame is shifted from defined bensfit scheme to defined contributory scheme and avaluations ndes PUC
methodfactuarial valuations are nat obdaingd asd nol selevant for the current financal year.

| by an

dEp actueary using projected wnit oredit mathod ("FUCT) for

The fallawsng tabiz sets aut thestans of the Post-Relirement medicsd plan as reguired under [nd AS 19 Emplayea Danehifs’,

A. Change in Benefit Obligatian

Particulars As Bt Az at

31st March, 2025 31st March, 3034
Prasent value of chlsgation as &t the begenneng of the period - 299.39
Interest Cost
Service Cosl = 3311
Pact Service Cost sncluding curtaliment Gainsilosses
Benefits Fald - {10.74)
Taotal Actudsial {Gainl'Loss on Cbligation
Pragant velue of obligation as at the End of the period - 321.76

B. Balance Sheot and ralated pnalysis

Particulars

A4

AG al
Aist March, 3025 Fist March, 2024

Present Yalue of the obEgation ak end - I21.M6
Fair of pian asels :

Urnifumded Liabil wiskon in_Balanco Shaat = 321.76
Currant liakdy (Amaunl due within one year} - 14.67
Han-Current liabisty (Amawnt due aver ang year} 3 30700

C. Expenses rocognizad in the Statement of profit and loss

Particulars

Far the year endad For thi yaar ondad
A1zt March, 2025 1=t March, 2024

Currant sarvica cost

Pagt cervice cost

Met actuarial {gaing / s rocograzed in the pesog
Intarest cost

Total espens= recognised bn the Statement of profit and boag

c 3318

. 33.11

D, Exponge recagni in the Gther comprehensive incomeg

Particulars

Far tha yoar anded For the year ended

Agtuarial {Gain)/Lost on arising from Charge in Financial Assurngtaon
Artirsrial {Gain)/Loss an arising fram Expariance &dpistment
Total ewpen Lal in tha Other comprehensive Income

315t Morch, 2025 31st March, 2024

E. Expense recognised |n the Coamps elvorgivg i

For the year ended

B ilare For the year ended
31st March, 2025 316t March, 2024

Expense recogresed in the Statomant of prafg and koss - EENTY
Expense recognesed in [he Oiher fomprafiandivg income !

- __ 3311
F. Actuarial agsUumptinns
The fallowing were the principsd acluarial ssswmations 2t the reporting data —
Particulars A0 At

3ist March, 2025 315t Harch, 2024

Ecgisgamic Assumptions ;

1) DHscounting Rate
i) Future Madazal Pramuum Increase

Domographic Assumplion :

1] Betirement Age [Years)
il] Mortaiity rabes inclusive of prowsion for desability *=
i) figes

Up to 30 Years

Fram 3L to 44 vears

Abpwe 44 years

= 7.23%
2.00%

L]
100 % gf JALM (2012 -

L4
- ‘Withdrawral Rate (%)
- .00
g .00
- 1.08

Mote 47 1 Assets held as a Custadian an bahplf of Ministry of Education, Govermment of India.

S.ng Particulars

[Pressous year [HNR 4196 lakh).

Study in India Projact: Tha Company &5 (he irglamenting nodsd agency for Stidy e India progeamena af Ministry of Egucation, Gewernment of Endia for which
the Company has béen grogn an apgedved bedget from which vamous expenses arg madag. The mcome enger this project s recognized on the basss of direct
af  expendure isdurred up 16 dose of the financial year by addéng comany™s margen o (lirecl expenditeres, Dusng the year a sum ol INR 197 lakh (Pravioug
vear: [NR D.57 lakh) was inowered on procurement of Proparty, Flant B Equipmend for the purpose of the programme. The same has been hooked as
“expendilure oa Study in India programme”. The Grass valise of Progerly Plamt and Eguipment under Stidy in Endia Programme ancunts 1o INR 43,90 Lk

Tochaical Suppart Growp Project: The company is providing Operational suppor {Progags ueder Technical Support Group (TSG]) to Mansstry of Education,
Gewernenanl of [ndea in implementing seversl Mega Fan- Ingsa peojacts The intesne under thes project is slse recogrased on the baces of @eeon axpanditure
incurred up to dose of the linancil year by adding comgamy's marge an dwect expenditure. Undar those projacts of ihg TSG, tha Paaperty, Pland B equspiment
tmy 2= Purchazed 3 per tho raguiramant of Ministry of Edecatean, Gewernment of India for the purpcse of implamemtatsan of the prigesmme. Dumng the pear a
sum af INR 36527 lakhs (Pravigus year; [NR 52,99 lakhs) was sicurred oo procurement of Praparty, Plant & Fguwoment The same has been booked as
“expanditurg on Techncal Supoarl Geoup”, The gress value of Property, Pant & Equapmant for the 13s) five yesrs are amounting 1o MR 345 18 lakhs [Previows

yaas INR 103,29 lakh)

The details of the assels under TS5 Frojects are mainkaingd in a peoper foemal fram L 1as) § vears as undar:-

Rs. (In Lakhj)
Particulars 2024-25| 2023-34 | TOZT-23| 1021-22 | 2020-21
Flant B Equipviant 26527 £2.499 1%.49 5.14 10,28
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EdCIL [India) Limitad
CIN: U745390L198 1600011 8582

Motes to the finandal stabamants for the year ended J31st March, 2025

{8l amaients in [NR Lakhs, wnless othermse stated)

Mote 48 : Confirmation of kalances

Thix Company Nas a system of sbiléining pericdic confirmatian of balances of Danks and other parties, Leiters sestong confirmaticn far year-end cutstanding batances
have bees sent Lo trade receivables, creditors, contractors' adwancas b, with @ requeest to confirm or send comment within the stipulated pericd. Morsgwer,
réconciations of the accounis with the panics are carried oub 35 an ongoing process.

elnlel T
. Todal Outstanding
S.no Particutars 26 o0 31,03.2025 Confirmead Mot Confirmed
Receivables
I Tradn recevabies adjusted by Trade Receivables not due 1877093 747580 11,295.04
F Securily Depassd Gaven 261.51 - 261.51
3 Loans to Employees 63,52 53,52 -
4 Advanca o Suaplier 234,18 - 23018
Fayables
I Trada payables ad|issted by Trade Payables not due 1357078 6,625,686 7,345 13
2 EHDs Rsention money’ Seourity Deposits received fram seppliess B23.63 - 82863
3 Advances received againgt profects 5735.45 - 5.735.15
Total 39,863.71 13,164.07 25,600.64_
S.ne Particulars I:‘:'Lg:t;;’;::': Confirmed Hat Confirmad
Receivables
I Trada receivables pdjusted by Trade Receivables not due 1273629 A6, 11,599 851
F Security Depost Gaven L2852 . 129.52
3 Loans to Employens 65.54 6554 {0060
4 Adwance o Suppier 36271 28586 109.85
PFayables
1 Trade payaliles adjeited by Trade Payables not dup 12TER.5A §,519.27 683871
i EMDs/Retention money! Security Daposits recaived from swppliens IF15.62 1.B33.60 2.082.02
3 Adwancas received agairsh profects Q46,23 2.205.32 7.240.41
Total 390,415.80 11,114.07 18,301.63

Mote 4% ; Expenditere on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

i According 1o the provisions of the Sectian 135 of the Companies AT, 2013 resl wah Sthedule VI thereo!, the Company is required to spend INR 138 Lakhs as at
Jist March, 2025 {INA 120,04 Lakhs a5 at 31st March, 2024} Lowsrds corporste soclal respansibaty.

318k March 2024

Particulars A1t March 3025
Amment reausred to be spent by the Company during the year 159800
smpent of expenditure mourred 20E01

Shortfall at tha @nd of the yeas
Tatal of grevigais yesr shoctfall

130.00
141.59

i Thers has boer ad shectfall in the amowunts spend towards TSR duwring the fnancial pesr ended 31 g0 March 2025 and 315t March 2024,

i, Details of expendibere towards CER is given balow:

For the yoar ended

Far U yabr endesd

Particulnes 3Lst March, zn::r:' - F1st March, 2024
In Cash = In Cash Yt to ba gpant
(i1 Comstructon/scguiban of an asset = = i s
. h I
i) Qe parpese gther than (s} above {refer note 06,01 o 14159 :
Delgw)
Taotal 206,01 - 141,50 =
Mote : - C5R expenditure nvcurred for the purposa othar than Constructionfacquisition of any asset
S0 Poricuars G
i
a Euncly of Bed, Maliress and Pillows for Grohanage to - The United Gronanage 1o iFa dRanla parson al Combatere, 14,60
Suppart 1o Diwrga Charan Gers Inter Coliege Vasanasi (Managad by Nari Shiksha Widhayine Sabha) to renovate students washeoom,
b to repair and renovate Yoga platformy Stage cum Culturad Aclvely ragm, Lo prowide water purifier, sanitary pads, sanitany pad 3360
vending machine, Clags Furmsturg, Smart Classrioem and heaasth camp.
Support to Hahatma Gauvtam Budha Higher Secordary Schools, Jongiva, Sidhartha Hagar to provide smar dassoans, Cempuler
€ Lah, Builgeng as L ing Aid agus . sanitary pads, sanitary pad vanding macheng, Kitches Sets, Uensils, Water Pusdier, 50,66
classroom fumniture and to renowvale ktchen, washroom arga, flocd aifactad x5 moam areds and compound wall.
& Support (o Mation Backward Classes Finance and Develcoment Corparation (& Gout. of India Undertaking, Sinstry of Socal 10,00
hrstice B Empomarment) to provide Jute talloning machings (o ampower women's sedl-help groups (SHGs), :
& Camprehensive mega health camp and awareness of prevendive haalth carg in the remote argas of Nirmal Distrct, Telangana Lo 10,00
Bhagwar Shn Balasa Beba Central Trust. $
f Supdly of Deskiops, Printers and Intersctive UFS to Derectorate of Scheol Education, Gowéernment of Hagatand. 1022
Supply of Smarm Board [[FP4URS PC) Fusnilure, Sanithry Napins ard carpet B &hmerah 1o Concarn Bor Humanay, Shahpur lal,
L 5.38
awe Dplhi
h Support to Incha wsien Cantog (9 provide essential products to prison mmates in 6 UP prisens and § radsd setup i Udlsam Sisgh sl
Magar, assantial igams far male and famales, sbopers, Hyglene ks and radio satup, .
i Support (o Roaom 10 Raad Trust b proesde Lbvary sstablishments & schooks of Karnataka and Mahasasiea = line with MIPUN Bhasat 1200
. Dustristican al Hearing Auds 1o Physically Chalenged Children in Faridabed and Noida through Mationad Backward Clagses Fanangs 3750
: arel Develcament Corparation (& Goul. of India Wndertaking, Minstry of Social lsstice & Bmodmenmsant ) piiti
W Zwaply of Open Gy equapment and Sersory park with sensary roams ta Matsanal Institute for Nationst Institute for the 1.0
Empowenment of Pell (Minstry of Socal Justice and empaewanmenl, Gosd af Indial, Nosda )
] Conduct of Haalth Camg o Siddhash Megar, 754
= Heaith Camo to Marginakrad Commwindtegs in areas of Tarnil Madu theough Or, Rajarathnam Hedical and Educational Feandaton 500
Trust.
Tatal : 106,01

]



EdCIL { Indda) Limitad
CING 7480901981 60101 1882
Motes to the fimanclal statements for the yesr ended J1st March, 2025

188 amounts in K2 Lakiv, wnleds cthervwese stated)]

S.no Particulars

Far the year tM’!ﬂ

Suppest to Apna Ghar Asheam , Hindaun, Rajasthan Lo provice 15 KA Ebsciric Solar System far pawer supaly for helpless

# dastitite sick peaple 1359

b TPt 1o Marayan Seva Sansthan, Seva Dham Seva Nagar Hiran Mage, Seclor-3 Udaipur, Ragasthan for Artificial Limbs = 10,00

¢ Commsnity Based Mass Screensng Programme for Ovarian Cancer B Ralationship of risk facier of Mitamin [ to Sawers Faund atmon 1138
Trust , East Deni, New Delha

d Froviding Medical kems to Indira Gandhi Medical CeSege and Research Enstitute (IGMCRT) (Sovt of Puducharry) , Puduchanny 18.22

L] Malgng af kits from collected material snd distributeng to 200 cheidran in Ustrakhand 1o Gaan) 10.0n

r Supply of a Wan for Mobdla Fagnshala Toe many villages in remote areas of Bankura Dietrect to Seva Bhasati, Bankura [Wesl Bengal) 2451

a Suppoet 1o Help Age India, New Detl for Cataract aperaticns in Odisha, Bilar & Chhattisgark .50

h Coenpreheniove mega health camp and awargness of prevantive kealth care = the remote aness of Mirmal Disbrct, Telangana ko 10.70
Bhagwan Shri Balasal Baba Central Trust o

¢ Supply of Medcal Iterns for Hamatadogy amd Biochermistry Analyzer to Community Health Centre {(CHC} Garn , Jamala, Digt.

! Ban .3

gra [HP)

i Suppsy of Bed, Mallreds snd Pillows for Orphanags te "The United Orphanage® for the disable persons at Coembatare 1.85

K Suppar 1o The Lépeody Mission Trust India by providing Prefectiva Footeear for pecpde affected by leprosy far preventian of foot 750
wlgers i Chand Khuri,Champa District, Chhattisgan. '

| Suppdy of Computer, Cegital Board, Furniture and RO ivems 1o Goversment Pravsry School, Allsrchata Reg No.-19412,Block - -
Hassanpur Destt.- Patwal (Hsryana) .

m  Supply of Students Desks for Sendar Classes to Butan Masaihi Sr. Secondary School, New Delbi, 4.50

o Jupply of Memns related to spensorship of 3 32-seaer Scheol Bus for Rurhukhne Govt. Higher Secondary Schock, Kohima, D.40
Govesnment af Naqaland, Cirectorate af Schonl Education Nagaland :

o Zapply of Medical Furmiture fos Comemunsty Health Centre {CHC ) Garh - Jamuka, Dis. Kangra [HP) 034

1] Contributan 10 Army Flag Day Fund 500
Total 141.59

fe. Thare has bean ag roelaled party transaction wort CSR contribation

#. Thare are no provision made wort Mabdlity incureed by entedng inte & controctzl obiigation far the financial year andad 31st March 2035 and 315t
March 1024,

%
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EdCIL (Imdia) Limited
CIN: UF48590L 198 EGTH0] LEE2
Nobes o the faancial statements for the year encded 315t March, 2025

LA amounds in [NR Lakhs, urdess atherwese stated)

Naobe 51 1 Segment Information
a. Primary segment reporting {by Businoss sagmeant)
Qperating segments are defined &5 composents of an enterprise for whath distrote Goascial makion 1% aealplie that = aluated megularly by the ohial

eperiting decision maiker, in deoding how to allocabe resources and ASSOSSinG parfarmanis qu Company's cheef aperating deciion maker 15 the Chainman &
Manppng Direcor{CHMO).

Thir Company i theae seportalile Bugmess segments which have been identified In line with the Ind AS 108, "Opevarig segmenrs”, takenn inte account the
arganazational strudluse o el 8L differsnial risk and retues of these segments. Details of products included in each seqmant are as undes:

{a) Dugital Edussation System (DES]

{b] Onlime Testeng And Assessment Services [(DTAS)

(<} Techinical Support Group [TSG]
{d) Others

The details of the revenwes, results, assess, habilitses and ather information frams operations by repartable business segments are under;

Faor yeor ended JLst March 3035

= Online Testing
Particulars l;llqlat,al Education Ane Avwa it Technical Support Other {Unallscslsle) Total
System |DES) < " fwnr.:m Graup (TS5GE)
Revenasn;
External 33,907.35 131,554,686 F0Z6.94 TGa3.45 52,1360
Inber segment - - - - =
Total 23,907.35 11,554.86 7,025.94 7,643.45 52,132.50
Expansaun:
External 21,956.87 B,927 B 6,411.23 6,601,048 A3 E0T.07
Intar segment 5 ) = =
Total 2195687 893760 6,411,235 &,601.00 43, 097.07
Results:
Eagmeent Fesults 1,950.a8 Ab20. 57 B15.7L §,0432.37 8,235.53
Ackl:-Qthar Tagemes 3,031.32
Levds: -Unatiacaied Expenses 4, 31043
Prafit before tak for the period 5,055.41
Tax expense 1,547.73
Prafie aftar tox fer tha pariod 4,507 .68
Othigr comp afigned incame (el of bax) F8.62
Total comprehansive incoma 4, 5886.30
Azzols
Segneent assets 10,499,496 a4,954.54 2311 T.,930.39 15,472.90
Add: UnaBiacabls agsets 51,134,.63
Totnl assats 7E,607.83
LinbHities
Segment llabilitkes 1912043 4,465, 36 F11.62 3,095,748 I7,393.19
Add: UnaSocable liabiaics 13,792.74
Add: Total Egusty 35,42 1.60
Total Eguity B liabilities FE.607.53
n'-l e Far yoor ended J1st March 2024
- Unlma Toasts . .
Particulars Digital Education 70 ""M Techaical SUpBert oo e ki) Fonil
System (DES) %uiﬂ“'m';m Group (TSG)
Howonue;
Emtermal 17,605.3% A6,091,57 5,0F25D 50515 65,584, 50
Inter segment - - - = =
Totad 17 60533 JEN9L.57 5,172.53 5 BE5.15 &5 564.58
Expemses:
Extarmal 13,820,719 25,500.81 4,714.20 ZREFI SREFI
liter Sagemin - - . =
Tatal 12,820.79 I5,506.81 4,714,240 SREF oREF
Resalts;
Segment results 3,784,54 L1 a6+, 76 45033 SREFI #REF!
Add:-Onhesr Encomses 1,710.65
Less! “Unalleatid Expinsis 4,16%5.03
Profit bafors tax for the peried WREF!
Tag expenss 3 A0G,80
Frofit after taw for the period #REF!
Other comprehentive sicsme [nel of i) [42.72)
Tatal camprahensive income - #REFI
Annmts
Segment azsels 7,305.36 6,553.25 a8 4,511,067 18,76L.13
Ackl: Wnallocable assers N 54, 934.40
Total pssets 73,685.53
Linbiliting
Sesgireent linkaliting 760024 &,2%1.684 4063 G 35 14, 680,78
Achil: Unallocabie kallities 1%,025.95
Azl ; Tatal Equity e A 0FE.ED
Total Equity & liabilitles 73,085 54

b. Secondary segement ropartng [by G

grap

Thearz ary 7 Sdgrliry segeends o be reported as no fnancial transaction coosnned during the year 21 Branch Ofce s Macsstios asid no asse o Bahility fuistad
daring Ui yoar al Beanch OHfice in Basrdms,
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EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN: U7a0%50e 198 LGON11582
Hotes to the financlal statements fer the year ended 31st March, 2025

(ANl aivsints m DN Laichs, uniess otherwise stated

Hote 52 : Belated party transactisns
Related party refationships [ tansactions warranting disclossnes under [0 45-24 “Retsted Farty Disclosares” ane a5 wnders

2, List of Related parties whore eentrol exists and/er with whom transactions have taken plnce and relntionships:

Maturs of Relationship Nome

Chalrman and Mamaging Director {CTHD)

(Additianal Charge to Generrsmant Nomines Direcior (woe.f 30.11.2024) EOVIR IR
Chalrman and Massging Derector (T} il
{Up e 30,11.2024) Pt} KLamar
Chief General Manager-Finance {DGM-Financa) B Chasf Financisl Officer (CFO) Sarnlpep Gosl
Camspary Secretary (C5) Dwndra Kurmar Sharma
Gowairalant Heminse Director, Mok G Jakwal
Gowermmini Reminee Directer, MUEA Frati®dia Farkar
Independent Diracios Famadey| Padakanti
Indapendent Director U 10 15,02, 37025] Hitesh beag
Indapendant Director (U 1o 15.02.2025) Hannan Srikanté
Subsiary Campany EqCHL Vipanjal Feundation [A Sectsn & Company)
b. Transactions during the year with rel | parties (exdhueding reimbursements):
Gavind Jniswal, CHD Manaj Kumas, EHE Sandewy G“I',_:'?"'”"’“““ Devender Kumar Sharma, C5

r r r year r FE or TR ymar o Thm yaar

Tranmactinng ended anded anded anded ended ended ended ended
21t March, 31st March, 315t March, 31xt March, 31st March, 315t March, Jist March, J1st March,
2005 2024 2025 2024 2035 i0re H2S i1 FE ]

Compentaticn
Sheart term employees benelfits - - - - .63 .94 1.48 .
Past employman benalits ] = 0.50 = 0.72 - 0,37 .
Cither long term bonefos - . = y = N : =
Tarmination benefits - . 5.2R T 150 3.07 3.91 139
Share baded prpmems - - . - - - = =
Salary, aligwances B perguisibas - - 32,79 53.00 50,449 49,27 24,00 24,57
Penformance related pay . - 17.38 14.91 1034 .06 3.56 LET
Total =: L 55.95 75.08 Ti.69 63.048 31,53 19,18

The company has paid ¥ 9.15 Lakhs ag sitting fers o the [ndependert Directors for the peicd Agel to February 2025 [Previous Year Rs. 295 lakhs),

EdCiL Widyanjall Fewndation

Transactioms Far tha yaor  For the year

amnded andad
31st March, 31st Harch,
035 2024
Enwastmeent i Subsdary Company = 5.00
Loan to Suhssdisry Company 2.29 =
Paymient of exponaes an bebal of Subsidisry Company 1.66 0.0y
3,00 .07

d. Cleséng balances with Related parties as at 3ise March, 2025 and 3 1st March, 2024

Govind Jaiswal, CHD Manaj Kumar, CHD

Sandecp Goel, COM-Financek Pevender Kumss Sharms, £5

Fartlcutars Asat  Asat As ot Az of A% at A5 at ~ Asat Az ot
3138 March, 31st March, 31stHarch, 3Jise Harch, Aiat March, A1ut March, 3Lst March, 31t Horch,

2025 2014 2025 IoIA 1025 1024 2028 1024

Dutstanding balances at the pericd ond

Varigrs sdwvanie given to amploysss  bke  Multipurpose

lvance, wehicle advance ate. sutstanding af thi perad-nnd as - - - . 4,24 4,54 - -
par thit camgrany policy

- - - - 4.3 4848 = =

EOCIL Vigyanjall Foundation

{A Section B :"‘""Eﬂt
Pasticulars As ot

Jist March,  3ist March,

035 2824
Outwtanding balances at the year and
Investmgnd in the Company 5.00 5.00
Laan ta Subsidiary Comeany 2.3 -
T.24 .08

Hates: -

S.ne  Particudars

Ther poinpasy hiss provided recderl cae to the Chevman & Hanaging directoes for olfacial and peseale wse in berms of Minsstry of Finance, Depamment of Expenditure cicular o, 4{12)/83-BPE [WC]
A} disced 0L.04.1987 a5 amendod Tfram G W tene aad car renk charges paid by the company is € 13,30 Lk (Previons pesr # 13,02 lkh), & ssm of € 0,06 lkh (Previous year £0.24 lakh) recovered
b iyrals the use of car lor persanal purpose.

The Kaizilities for the grabuiy, leave, posc-ratenmant medscal benefits are provided on sn actearal basis and determesed Sar thie Conepasry a5 @ while rather than for esch of the indeidust emphoyess,
b} Acconsagly, tte sed lshaties cannot be ascertained scparatoly for Chairmas & Minaging Directar, CGH-Finance & Chief Financial Olfices and Compasy Serrgtary henor ot scluded, gxcent far the
A ont actually pad,

Thier ceenpany has provided & hired Car to DGH-Finaece & CFO ambunt pasd againsl whech o booked wnder company other expenses. Total car rent charges pasd by thip eompany 5 1 3 lakh (Preous

[
: year 6 lakh] dursg 1 poar, & som of § 0,29 Lakhs (Frevious year & 3,24 Lakhs) secovered tamards thi use of gar for commisting frem home bo affice By ©GM & OFO of the company.
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EdCIL (Endia) Limited
CIN: UFSR550L1 081 GO0 10832
Nates to the financial statements for the yeor anded 31st March, 2025

LAl gmosints In INR Lakhs, unless othereics giabed)

Mate 53 : Loan and Advances Granted to Promaotars, Dirsctor, KMPs and the related parties

As at 315t March 2025

Amaunt of Percentage to
£.Ma, Partioulars Lean Hu:.::: = li::iwtnl !:I!n
; [Rs. In Lakhs) )
- Vehicle Loan
i
1 EMP- Chif Finanial Offioer {CF0) 4.3 m|t::rpusn B
Acdvsnces
Ar ot Jist March 20314
: Amount of Mature al Porcentags to
S.Mo, Particulara Lean Loan thie total Loan
(R, In Lakhs)
= = e an
il
1 KMP- Chief Finemcial Dficer (CFO} 404 Mailtipuarpase e
Advanies

42




EdCIL {India} Limited

CIN: Ur4899DL1981GOI01 1882

Motes ko the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Al amounts i IMR Lakhe uﬂ&si MIEE §E§ﬂ}
Mote 54 : Financial Instrumeants

Financial Instrumants by category

The carrving value and fair value of fmancial instruments by categories as of 315t March, 2025 were as follaws:

Particulars Mote Mo, Amartised Cost EVTPL Total carrying value
Fi ; . B
Loans 8817 52.52 52,52
Investments 9 500 5.00
Other financial assets 10 & 18 1,579.80 1,579.60
Trade receivablas 14 23,046.09 23,056.00
Casgh and cash eqmehvalents 15 4.565.51 4.565.51
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 16 28,812.07 28,812,07
Total financial assets 58, 120.98 58,120.98
: 1 .
Lepse Eabdlities i3 b 27 355.53 359.53
Trade payables 28 24,416,594 24,416,594
ther fi cial liabifitios 24 B 29 5, 984.42 5.084.42
Total financial f:a%létms B 0, 760,
The carryi lug and Fair vakse of financial instruments by cateqories as of 315t March 2024 were as follows:
Particulars Mote Mo, Amaortis sk FWTPL Total carrying valua
Einancial assets:
Loans BER17 65.54 G65.54
Inwestments a9 5.00 5.00
Other fimancial assats 10 & 18 954,47 54,47
Trade receivables 14 13,580.58 13,560.58
Cash and cash equivalents i5 9,754,564 o, 704 64
Bank balance ather than cash and cash equevalents 16 32.897.41 32,B897.41
Total inancial assets 57,297.64 57,297.64
Lease labilies 238 27 346,02 3a6.02
Trade payables 28 13,943.80 13,943 B9
Gther financial Eabdlities 24 & 29 10,588.50 10,666.50
Tolal linancial llabilities 24, 978.41 24,976.41

Eair Valye Hierarchy
Lewvel 1 - Quobted prices (wnadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Lavel 2 - Inputs ather than quoted prices mchsded within Lewel 1 that are observable for the asset or Rabdlity, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly

(i.e. derived from pricas), ,
Lewel 3 - Inputs for the assets or llabilities that are not based on observable market data {funabservable inputs).

The follawing table prosents fir value heerarchy of assets and liabilites

sured at Fair val

—W_’_%—

or smartized cost on @ recurring basis as of 315t March 203

- Falr Value measurament at 31st March 2025
PN Mata Ho- F1st March 2035 Level 1 Lovel 2 Lavald
Laans B&17 62,52 - &62.52
Investments 9 5.00 5.00
Drher financial assets 10 & 18 1,579.80 B 1,579.80
Trade receivables 14 23,096.09 - 23,0509
Cash and cash equivalents 15 4,565,51 4,565.51 =
Bank balance ather than cash
and cash equivalents 16 28 812.07 28.812.07 =
Total financial assots 58,120.98 R% 477.58 74,743.41

ial linbiliti

Leasa liabiltias 23 & 27 159.53 - 359.53
Trade pryables 8 24,4106.94 - 24,416, %4
Other lnancial liabilities 24 & 29 5.964.42 - 593442
Taotal financial iabilibes 30,760,589 - 30, 760D
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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: U74B9900L1981G01011882

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025
(Al arownts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
The following table presents faic value hisrarchy of assets and hatulll:hes measurad at fair value on a recurring basis as of 3ist March 2034:

Fair Valus ement at 315t March 2024

Particulars Note Na. 31st Man:h 2024 Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Loans B & 17 G554 E . 65,54
Other inancial assets . 10 & 18 G54.47 - y - . 95447
Trade receivables 14 13, 58058 - . 13,580.58
Cash and cash equivalents 15 9, 704,64 9,704 64 - -
Bank balance other than cash
and cash eguivabents 15 32, 807.41 32,8%7.41 . . -
Total financial assets ___ 57 20rpa 4% 692,05 - 14 60059

i i i MRt 3
Lease liabdities 23 & 27 34602 - - 346.02
Trade payables 2B 13,243 89 - - 13,243.8%
Other financial liahilties i 24 & 29 14, 688.50 - - 10,686.50
Total financial labilities 24,976.41 - - 24,978.41

Mote 55 : Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company is broadly exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk {fluctuations in exchange rates, nterest rates and price risk) a5 a result of
financial fstruments.

Baard of Directors have the overall rasponsipdity for the establishment, manitosing and supervision of the Company's Risk Mansgoment frarmewark.

{a) Market risk
Market risk is the rigk that changes in market prices such as foroign exchange rakes & interest rates will affect the Company's ncome or the valuee of its

holdings of financial mstruments. The objective of market risk manegement is to manage and control market nisk gxposeres within acceptable
paramaters, while optimising the return,

The Company’s activities expase it primarily to the financial risks of changes In foreign exchange rates (reler to notes below on fareign currency risk).
(i} Foraign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foresgn currency ransactions primarily relsting to purchases and sales made in foreign
cwrrancees such as US Dollar,

The company's eaposure to forgign currency risk in respect of major currendcies is given below:
Particulars Currenc e SABS
Y 31t March 2025 31st March 2034
Trade pavables (In foreign currency ) UsD . -
Trade pavables (In egquivalent INR Lakhs) - -
Trade Receivables [Tn fereign currency | usD 2.96,966.02 2,82,815.78
Trade Recalvables ([n eguivalent INR Lakhs) 254,15 235,79

Risk sansitivity analysis

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fpws of financial instruments will Muctuate becawse of the change m the foreign currency
exchanos rates,

The majority of Company's revenue and axpenses are in Indian Rupees with the remainder denarminated in different currencies (LS0).

Management considers currency risk to be low and doas not hedge its currency fisks. AS variation in foreign currency Exchinge rates are not expected b
hiawg a significant impact on tha rasults of oparations, a Jensitivity anakyses 15 not presented.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk s the risk that the fair value of future cash flews of a financal instrument will fluctuate becawse of changes in market interest rates. The

Company does nat aswme any exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates as the Company does not have any floating nterest rate financial
instruments.
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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN: U748990L1981G0OI011082

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

LAll amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otharwise stated)

{iii) Other price risk

The company's exposure o price risk arises from the investment held by the company & dassified as FYTPL. The Company does not have any price risk
bacausa the Company has ot invested in any such instrements. Company's ivestment in shares of a Section B Subsidiary company i5 carried at Cost.
The cost comprises price padd to acquire investment and directly attributable cost,

(b} Legal, taxation and accounting risk

The Company |5 exposed to few legal and administrative procesedings ariging during the course of business, The managemant makes an assessmont of
these pending cases and n case where it believes that the boss arlsing from proceeding i probable and can reasonably be estimated, the amount is
recorded in the books of accounts,

{e) Credit risk

Trada recaivable

Credit risk refers to the risk of dofaslt on its obligatin by the customers resulting in & fnanciad bogs. The maximum exposure to the credit risk &t the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to [NR 18,770.85 Lakhs & INR 12736.29 Lakhs as of 3Lst March 2025 & 3Lst March 2024
respectively. Trade receivabies are typlcally unsecwred and sre derived from revenue earmed from customers. Credit risk bas always been mansged by
the Company through sale contracts with customers and continuously manitoring the ageing of the cutstanding balance of customers to which the
Company grants credit i the normal course of business, Significant amount of trade receivables are due from Govermment [/ Government Departments,
Public Sector Companies (PSUs) cansequent to which the Company dogs not have a credit risk associated with such recelvables. The Company assasses
the expected credit loss at each vear-and,

Dwring the year, a boss allowance of INR 485,92 Lakhs (315t March 2025: [MR 1,250.72 Lakhs ) has been provided against Trade recaivables. Other than
Trade receivables none of the financial assets wes impaired and thare were no indications that defaults in paymeant obSgations would ecour.

The cash and cash equivalent with banks ae in the form of short term deposits with orginal maturity period of upto 3 months, The Company has not
incurred anv losses on accoant of dafault from Banks on deoasits,

The credit nsk in respect of other financial assets is nealigfde

{d} Liguidity Risk '

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obdigations associated with its flinancial Kabilities by delnnering cash and other
financial asset or the risk that the Company will face dilficully in raising financial resources required to RARI it commitments,

The Company's axposura to liquidity risk is vary manimal as it has a prudent lmedity risk management process in place which ensures maintaining
adeguate cash to pay s liabilities when they are dee.

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The company beleves
that the working capital Is sufficient to mitigate s Bguidity risk. Accordingly, no Boudity risk is perceived,

A5 of 315t March 2025, the Company had & working cepital of INR 24,021.16 lakhs including cash and cash equivatents of INR4,565.51 lakhs.
Asoof 315t March 2024, the Company had a working capltal of INR 26,759,599 lakhs including cash and cash equivalents of INR 9, 79464 lakhs.

The table babsw fes dotails regarding the contractual maturities of skgnil nancial lisbilities as of Ttist March, 2025,

Particulars MNote Ma. Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

Trade pavables 28 H1,652.27 363010 133,57 24,416.94
Lease Rabditias 11.3% 75.04 2,874.59 2,961.92
Other financial liabilities 24 & 29 5,022.02 34.79 = 5,056.81
Tatal - 26,685.68 3,741.B3 3,008.16 33,435.67
The table betow provides getads reqarding the contractual maturties of ssgnificant financial liabilites as of 31st March 2024:

Particulars Mota Mo. Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

Trade payables 28 13,5943.8% - E 13,943.89
Lease Mabdities 1013 Ti. 14 2,889,738 2,972.04
Other Mnancial liabilities 24 & 29 10,668.93 1057 - 10,688.50
Tol :a'.‘l‘—"mE 24,622.94 173 285576 27,604.494

MNote 56 @ Leases

The following is the mavemeant in lease liabilities during the year ended:

As at As at

Particulars

3ist March 2025 31st March 2024
Balance at the beginneng of the year Ja6.02 33338
Addition of mew lease [/ application of new IND A5 116 - 2
Accreditation of mterest 2363 2277
Payment of lease liability ) {10.13) [10.13)
Balance as at the end of the year 359.53 346.02
The table below peovides details regarding contractusl maturities of lease Habdlitias on an undiscounted basis
Particulars 31st March 2025 315t March 2024
Less than one year 11.39 113
O b five year 75.94 FI4
More than five years 267459 2.88%.78
Total 2,961.92 2,97 2.04




EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN: U74699041981G01011882
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

(Al amounts In INA Lakihs, wilets otferwice stated)

Lease liabilities included in the statemant of financial position:

Particulars 315t March 2025 315t March 2024
Current; . -

Hon-currant 359.53 346.02
Total i 359.53 346,02

Expenses recogrized in the statement of profit and loss:

Particulars 315t Margh 2025 F1st March 2024
Depracation on nght of use assets 47.56 47.56
Inkerest expense on leate Kabdity 23.63 2277
Ewpense relating to shot-term leases and low value leases 16.03 16.06
Tatal 8733 HE.39_

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the ohligations related

to lease llabilies as and when they fall due.

Mota 57 : Capital Management

Far the purpese of Compamy’s capital management, capital includes issued eguity capital and all other gquity reserves attributabée to the equity holdars.

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharehobder's value,

The Company manages its cagital structure and makes adjustments In light of changes in economic

conditions and the reguirements of the financial

covenants. To maintain or adjest a capital structure the Company may adjust the dividend payment to the sharehalders, return caplital to share holders or

Issue new shares. The Compary rmonitors capital wsing a gearing rate which s long term debts inched
changes were made in the objective, policies and peocess for maniging capital during the year ended 31

ing current maturities dovided by total equity. No
st March 2025 and 31st March 2024,

Particulars A1st March 2025 31st March 2024

Dabt ncluding current maturities and ease liabikities 359.53 346.02
Tolal i — 350.53 346,02
Equity 35,421.60 33,97R.80
Graring ratio 1.0 L.02%

MNokta 58 : Mavement of provisions
For the financial yaar ended 315t March 2025

Type of provisions At the Mada during the year Reversed/Used during At the end of the
horimping — the woar narlad

Gratuity BE3.50 19.04 121.45 761.00

Earned / Sick leawve G57.60 110,34 112.62 655,32

Post-regrement medical benefit 32176 E 321.76 3

Performance relatad pay 557.45 BEI.00 225.58 414,88

Es-gratia 134.31 LB.&5 39.62 113.34

Pension - 1 - -

Provision for Income Tax I1,540.51 - 3,540.51 (0.00)

Froveson mr L AGVance 1o

suppliers! Security

Depogits/Incoma tax refund L041.74 ARG5S . 528,66

Other Provisians 6, 766.95 §,450.01 B,373.90 5. 181.06

For the financial year ended 31st March 2024

Type of provigions At the Mada during the year Rewversed/Used during At the end of the

huspy i - the vear reerlend
Gratuity I, 004,10 17687 Jiv.ar BG3.50
Earned / Sick beave BE4, 50 73.71 B3.61 65760
Past-retirernent medical benofit 299,3% 3311 10.74 321.76
Parformance refated pay 455.81 273,60 171.98 55746
Ex-qratis 115.69 54.94 36.32 13431
Pension £ , - 5
Provision for Income Tax 2,281.92 3,540.51 2.281.92 3,540.51
ProwIsIon 1o Bl Advancos to
suppliers Security
Deposits/Income tax selund 955.54 BB.20 - 1,041.74
Other Provisions 7.472.38 B472.33 9,178.25 &, 766.95

Mote 59 : Disclosura on impalrment of assets

In the opinicn of the managemeant there is no indication of any signaficant impairment of assats during the year as per Ind 45 36

Mote 60 : Disclosure on revenue from contracks with customers

a. Company has recagnized revenus either on tho basis of cver me or point in tie depending won satisfaction of performancoe obligation o

transferring control of goods or servicas to Customers.,

b. For revense recognition in respect of performance obligation satisfied at a “point in tima™ the fo
customses has abtained "Contral on asset .

lloweng criteria 15 used lar detesmining whethar




EdCIL {India) Limitad
CIN: UT48590L1981G0I01 LBA2
MNotes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025

{All amounts in INK Lakhs, unbess otherwise stated) _
i. Transfer of significant risk and rewards
il Customear has legal title ta the assat Ca

iii. The entity has transferred phoysical possession of the asset
iv. Custaormer has accepted the asset
w. Entity has the gresent right to paymant for the asset

, €. Contract with customer in respect of which revenwee i5 recognised aver 2 period of time output method i used to recognise revenue where passags of
time is the criteria for satisfaction of performance obligation.

d. In mest of the cases, payments from customers are Bnked with performance obligations. Wheraver an the reporting date work has besn perfarmed and
payment is not Sue a5 per the contract, In such cases contract assats have been created. However, where payment has been recaived including advance
but performance has not been completed, in such cases contract liabilities have been created. Advances recelved by the Company for execulion of work
are in the nature of secwrity ie a source of protection and are not for fimancing the project,

&, Transactsen price is typacally determined based on contract ntered intg with customer. Allocation of transaction price in respect to muftiple obiigation is
hased an relative standabone selling price.

Moke 61 : Other statutory information

(i} The Company do not have any Benaml property, where sy proceeding has bren initiated or pending against the Carmpany far hoiding any Banami
property.

(i} The Company had no transaction with struck off company during the financial year ended 31st March 2025.
L) The Campany do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
{iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency ar Virtual Cuerrency during the financial year.

{v) The Company have not advanced or foaned or investad funds te any other persan(s) or entity(ies), including Forgign entities { Intermediares) with the
ungerstanding that the Intermediang shall:

(&) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or gnities identified in any manner whatssever by or on behalf of the comgany {Uitimate
Baneficiarias) o

(b} provede any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the Witimate Beneficiaries

(i) The Company have not received any fund from any persands) or entity(les), including foresgn entities {Funding Party] with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(&) divectly ar indsrectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified i any manner whatsaover by or on benalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) oo

(b} provide any quarantee, secunty or the like an behalf of the timate Beneficiaries

(wii} The Comgany have not any such transaction which is not recorded In the books of accowts that has been surrenderad or disdosed 25 income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 (sueh as, search or survey or any other relevant presvisions af the Income Tax Act,
1961).

(¥iii) Mo compasite schame of arrangement {"Scheme”) have been fited by the Campany under the Act with the National Comparry Law Tribunal.
[ix} The Company has comphied with the prowisions of sec 2{87) read with Comganiss | Restriction on number of Layvers) Bules, 2017,

] Tha Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by sny bank or financial Instifution or any other lender.

(i) The Company has not revalued any property plant and eguipment and intangible assets.

{xii) Title deeds of immovable property nat beld in the rama of the Company is Ml 4

(] The company doas nol lisve any borrowings., Therelare, the requirement of quarterly returns of statemants of current assets with banks or financial
instiutions as per the additional gisclosure of Division 11 of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act 2011 15 not applicatde as o0 30.05.2024.




EdCIL {India) Limited
CIMN UF4E3S0L1981GOI011ERD
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

LAN amaunts in INR Lakhes, wnless gthenwise stated)

Maote 62 : Proposed Dividend
Beard of directors has proposed fingd dividend of INR 1800 Lakh (INR 90 par equity share) on equily shares of face value of 7 100 each far the FY 2024-25 which |5 subject to
appraval of shareholders &t the Annual Genaral Meeting of thie campany. {For Previows year 2003-24 INA 3100 Lakh (INR 155 per equlty share).

Mote 63 : Mote for Consolidation
The Company has incorperated its 100% subsidiary as & Special Purpose Vehicle with the name of "EdCTL Vidyanjali Foundation” under Section 8 of Companies Act 2013 on
L7.04.2023 with the approval of the Minkstry of Education {Govt. of [ndia), EACIL Vidyanjadl Foundation has not been considered for censolidation of accounts being a not for
prodit company,

Mote 64 : Mote for Branch Office in Mauritius
The Company has registered it's branch office in Mawrtius for exploring new business cpportumities & maonitoring of ongoing projects In Mauritius on 09.03.2023. There is Ao
financial transaction during the year at Branch Office i Mauritivs and no asset or liabllity existed during the year at Branch Office in Mauritius.

Mote 65 : Dthar notas to accounts
(§) Dusring the year ended 31-03-2025, the classification of cartain items is changed in the financizl statements to better refloct the nature of these balances In line with the

requirements of Ind &5, Comparative figures for the previcws reporting period FY 2023-24 have been regrouped/reclassiied wherever applicalle to refect the changes. The
details of the material reclassifications are as follows:

: Previous As an A5 a
Pasthoulars i B i Reasan for Reclassification
__ Olassification ow Classillcaton | 3pet maaren, 2025 | 315t March, 2024 _
) . Praperty, Plant Right-of-Uise Asset ) To comply with Ind A5 116 — reflects leasedike confrol awver
Land with development rights r y LELH 31. .
il B and Eguipment !;am.l] 8 T than cwmership 0
Cther Current Trada Receivabies — Mot To align with the definition of trade recesvables under ind AS
Debiors not d £ 5
..u. Assels Due gy gl 1 &nd Ind AS 115
Creditars mot dua C!H.IIH Furun! Trade Payables - Mot DeAEAAE . To present trade-rglated obligations correctly under trade
_ Liabfities Due payables

(i) The Government of India on December 12, 2019, wide The Taxation Laws [Amendment) Act, 201% mserted 3 new section 115BA4 In the Income Tax AcE, 1961, which
provides an option te the Company for paying Income Tax al reduced rates as per the provssions! conditions defined in the said section. The Company has recognized the tax
prowvision in its books 35 per Section 115BAA fram FY 2019-20,

A% por our audit report of even date

—
Sandeep Goel
CGM (Finance) & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EdCIL (India) Limited

! |
Kannan Srikanth
Independent Director
OIN-09551423

Flace: Rishikesh
Date: 20 /06/2025
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